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DISCLAIMER

NIDM has made an effort to bring out a ‘Directory of Institutions and Resource

Persons for Landslide Management in India’ for extending relevant available

information to concerned stakeholders in the field of landslide risk

reduction. The institute has compiled information from various sources

including websites of related organizations, universities, institutions,

departments, and agencies as well as individuals related to landslides

risk reduction.  However, NIDM does not take any responsibility for the area or

level of expertise of the resource person(s) or institution(s) listed in the directory.

The user(s) of this directory may please check with the concerned organization(s)

and individual(s) for detailed information before making any decisions related to

landslides management in India. The stakeholders are also advised to use this

directory at their own risk.

As the resource persons listed in the directory are likely to get transferred

for duties to different places and some of them may be on the verge of

retirement, it is suggested that these contact details may be updated from

time to time.

Authors
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PREFACE

India, on account of its geographical position, geological

setting and climatic conditions, has been affected by

disasters of varying magnitudes at different times. Natural

disasters have been claiming large number of human lives

each time these strike in any part of the country. Every

year, as much as six percent of the country’s population is

affected by disasters. In absolute numbers, this is second

only to China.

The Tenth Five Year Plan suggested some important parameters for building

a robust and sound information database based on knowledge sharing,

information dissemination and public awareness aspects. Information is

in fact a vital parameter to facilitate the quick action for saving the lives,

livelihoods, economy and environment during the disasters. A directory

with relevant contact numbers and other relevant information is of immense

use for disaster risk reduction in the country.

Under the Disaster management Act 2005, NIDM has the responsibility of

developing a database of all knowledge based institutions and provide

them with a platform for sharing their experiences and activities. To cater

to this mandate and fill in the gap of proper documentation, NIDM is bringing

out a directory of institutions and resource persons for landslide

management. This documentation is an effort to develop a resource that

can be extensively used by all possible end users, besides knowledge

based institutions, to share their expertise, achievements and knowledge

in the field of landslide management with other stakeholders.

I am thankful to all the contributors and acknowledge their contribution in

this endeavour. It is expected that this directory would be useful for disaster

managers engaged in different sectors and they will utilize it in promoting

the collaborative efforts to reduce the disaster risks in the country.

(Surya Parkash)

Head

Knowledge Management & Communication Division,

NIDM, New Delhi

E-mail : suryanidm@gmail.com
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Landslide Directory

Landslide poses threat to the safety of buildings

Institutions

“Adequate understanding of landslides mechanisms and controling factors

is a pre-requisite for avoidance, prevention and mitigation of landslides”
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Landslide Directory

S. Address Name, Designation and

No. Contact details

1. National Disaster Management Shri R. K. Jain, IAS,

Authority, Secretary,

NDMA Bhawan, A-1, Tel:  011-26701710, 26701728,

Safdarjung Enclave, 26701701,  Fax: 011-26701729

New Delhi-10029 Email: secretary@ndma.gov.in

www.ndma.gov.in

2. National Disaster Management Dr. D. N. Sharma,

Authority, Hon’ble Member

NDMA Bhawan, A-1, Tel: 011-26701738, 26701761

Safdarjung Enclave, Mob: 9999532188 Fax: 011- 26701767

New Delhi-10029 Email : dnsharma@ndma.gov.in

www.ndma.gov.in

3. National Disaster Management Lt Gen N C Marwah, PVSM,

Authority, AVSM (Retd),

NDMA Bhawan, A-1, Hon’ble Member

Safdarjung Enclave, Tel: 011- 26701775, 26701782

New Delhi-10029 Mob: 9650933939 Fax: 011-26701783

Email: marwahnc.ndma@nic.in

www.ndma.gov.in

4. National Disaster Management Shri Kamal Kishore,

Authority, Hon’ble Member

NDMA Bhawan, A-1, Tel: 011-26701740, 26701751

Safdarjung Enclave, Mob: 9818143429 Fax: 011- 26701754

New Delhi-10029 kkishore@ndma.gov.in

shorekikamal@yahoo.com

www.ndma.gov.in

5. National Institute of Disaster Prof. Santosh Kumar

Management, Executive Director,

(Ministry of Home Affairs, Tel: 011-23702445

Government of India), Fax: 011-2370 2442, 2370 2446

5-B, IIPA Campus, IP Estate, Email: ed.nidm@nic.in

Mahatma Gandhi Marg, www.nidm.gov.in

New Delhi – 110002, India

6. National Disaster Response Shri O. P. Singh, IPS

ForceNDRF & CD, Sector-1, Director General

R. K. Puram, New Delhi -110066 Tel: 011-26712851, 26161442

Fax 011-26715303

Email: dg.ndrf@nic.in

www.ndrfandcd.gov.in

Institutions
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S. Address Name, Designation and

No. Contact details

7. Geological Survey of India Shri Harbans Singh

(Ministry of Mines, Govt. of India) Director General

27, Jawaharlal Nehru Road, Phone: 033-22861676, 22861661

Kolkata – 700 016, Mob: 08794715875

West Bengal Fax: 033-22861656

Email: dg@gsi.gov.in,

www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

8. Central Road Research Institute, Dr. S. Gangopadhyay,

P.O. CRRI, Director,

Delhi-Mathura Road, Tel: 011-26848917, 26823437,

New Delhi -110025 26848917, 26845943 (O),

26342218 (R)

Fax: 011-26830480, 26845943

Mob: 9810775724

Email: director.crri@nic.in

www.crridom.gov.in

9. Central Building Research Institute Prof. S. K. Bhattacharyya

Roorkee - 247 667, Director

Uttarakhand Tel: 01332-272243

Fax: 01332-272272

Mob: 09411100666

Email: director@cbri.res.in,

director@cbrimail.com

www.cbri.res.in

10. Border Roads Organization (BRO) Lt Gen R. M. Mittal, AVSM, SM,

DGBR Headquarters VSM

Seema Sadak Bhawan, Director General

Ring Road, Naraina, Tel: 011- 25686858, Fax: 011-25686856

Delhi Cantt-110010 Email: bro-jdedp@nic.in,

bro-edp@nic.in, www.bro.nic.in

11. General Reserve Engineer Force Col Ajay Batra,

(GREF), Commandant

GREF Centre, Dighi Camp, Tel: 020-27150372, 27151148

Pune-411015, Maharashtra Fax: 020-27151633

Email: bro-cen@nic.in

www.bro.gov.in
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Landslide Directory

S. Address Name, Designation and

No. Contact details

12. Indo-Tibetan Border Police Force Shri Subhas Goswami, IPS

(ITBP), Block No-2, C.G.O. Complex, Director General

Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003 Tel: 011-24360618

Fax: 011-24360427

Email: itcelldte@itbp.gov.in

www.itbpolice.nic.in/

13. Border Security Force (BSF) Shri D. K. Pathak,

Block 10, CGO Complex, Director General

Lodhi Road New Delhi -110003 Tel: 011-24362181, 24364850, 51,

52, 53, 54, 55

Fax: 011-24360016

Email: bsfhq@bsf.nic.in

www.bsf.nic.in/

14. G. B. Pant Institute of Himalayan Dr. P. P. Dhyani, Director

Environment and Development Tel: 05962- 241015, 241041, 241154

Kosi-Katarmal, Almora-263643, Fax: 05962-241014, 241150

Uttarakhand Mob: 09412092189

Email: psdir@gbpihed.nic.in

www.gbpihed.gov.in

15. National Rural Roads Shri Yagyesh Sundar Dwivedi

Development Agency, Director

Ministry of Rural Development, Tel: 011-2371382

Government of India, Mob: 9868270065

5th Floor, NBCC Tower, Email: ys.dwivedi@nic.in,

Bhikaji Cama Place, ysdwivedi@gmail.com

New Delhi 110066 www.pmgsy.nic.in/

16. Indian Academy of Highway Shri P. V. V. S. S. Ravi Prasad

Engineers Director

(Formerly NITHE) Tel: 0120-2400085 - 86, 2405006 - 09

A-5, Institutional Area, Fax: 0120 - 2400087

Sector-62, NH-24 Bypass, Mob: 8377005672

Noida-201301, Email: director.iahe@

Uttar Pradesh gmail.com

www.nithe.org/contactus.htm
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S. Address Name, Designation and

No. Contact details

17. Ministry of Road Transport & Shri R. K. Pandey

Highways Chief Engineer (Planning)

Transport Bhawan, Tel: 011- 23739085

1, Parliament Street, Fax: 011-237390085

New Delhi-110001 Mob: 8376900509

Email: wim.rth@nic.in

www.morth.nic.in

18. Central Public Works Department Shri V. K. Gupta,

CPWD,101-A, Director General

Nirman Bhawan, Tel: 011- 23062556, 23061317 (O),

New Delhi-110011 26100701 (R)

Fax: 011- 23061884

Mob: 9910181669

Email: cpwd_dgw@nic.in

www.cpwd.gov.in

19. Indian Space Research Dr. K. Radhakrishnan

Organization, Chairman

Space CommissionISRO Hqs, Tel: 080-23415275 or 22172296

Antariksh Bhavan, New BEL Road, Fax: 080-23511984

Bangalore-560231 Email: chairman@isro.gov.in

www.isro.org/

20. National Remote Sensing Centre, Dr. V. K. Dadhwal, Director

(Dept. of space, Govt. of India), Tel: 40-23884000 & 4001

Balanagar, Hyderabad-500037, Fax: 40-2387 7210

Andhra Pradesh Email: director@nrsc.gov.in

www.nrsc.gov.in

21. Indian Institute of Remote Sensing Dr. Y. V. N. Krishna Moorthy,

(IIRS), Director,

Geosciences and Geo-hazards Tel:  0135-2744583, 2524101,

Department, 4, Kalidas Road, 2584399 (O)

Dehradun-248001, Uttarakhand Fax: 0135-2741987

Email: director@iirs.gov.in,

yvnk@iirs.gov.in

www.iirs.gov.in



7

Landslide Directory

S. Address Name, Designation and

No. Contact details

22. Wadia Institute of Himalayan Prof. Anil Kumar Gupta,

Geology, 33, GMS Road, Director

Dehradun – 248006, Uttarakhand Tel: 0135- 2525 100

Fax: 0135-2625212

Email: director@wihg.res.in

www.wihg.res.in

23. Defence Terrain Research Dr M. R. Bhutiyani,

Laboratory (DTRL) Director

Ministry of Defence, Tel: 011- 23811599, 24648566

Metcalfe House Fax: 011-23812494

Delhi -110054, India Email: director@dtrl.

drdo.in

www.drdo.gov.in

24. Snow & Avalanche Study Shri Ashwagosh Ganju,

Establishment (SASE) Director

Himparisar, Sector 37-A, Phone: 0172-2699804-06

Chandigarh-160017 Fax: 0172-2699802

Email:  director@sase.drdo.in ,

ashwagosha@yahoo.com ,

www.drdo.gov.in

25. Central Soil and Material Shri Murari Ratnam,

Research Station (CSMRS), Director

Outer Ring Road, Tel: 011-26563140-43

Olof Palme Marg, Hauz Khas, Fax: 011-26853108

New Delhi- 110016 Email: director-csmrs@nic.in

www.csmrs.nic.in

26. Central Scientific Dr Amod Kumar

CSIR-Central Scientific Acting Director

Instruments Organization (CSIO), Tel: 0172-2657190

Sector-30C, Fax: 0172-2657267

Chandigarh-160030 Email: director@csio.res.in

www.csio.res.in
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Landslide Directory

S. Address Name, Designation and

No. Contact details

27. National Highways Authority Shri R. P. Singh, Chairman

of India, Tel: 011-25093503

G- 5 & 6, Sector-10, Fax:011-25093605, 25093507

Dwarka, Email: chairman@nhai.org

New Delhi – 110075 www.nhai.org

28. Building Materials and Dr. Shailesh Kr. Agrawal

Technology Promotion Council, Executive Director

Core 5 -A, First Floor, Tel: 011-24636705

India Habitat Centre, Lodi Road, Fax: 0 11-24642849,Mob: 9412071853

New Delhi-110003 Email: ska@bmtpc.org,

agarwal_shaileshkr@yahoo.com

www.bmtpc.org

29. National Institute of Rock Dr. V. Venkateswarlu, Director

Mechanics Tel: 080-25612795, 8153-275000

ITI Bhavan Annex Building Fax: 08153-275002

Old Madras Road, Doorvani Mob: 09448375514

Nagar, Bangalore-560016, Email: dto@nirm.in

Karnataka www.nirm.in/

30. Forest Research Institute, Dr. P. P. Bhojvaid, IFS, Director,

PO. New Forest, Tel: 0135-2755277

Dehradun-248006, Fax: 0135-2756865

Uttarakhand Email: dfri@icfre.org,

ppbhoj@icfre.org

www.fri.icfre.gov.in/

31. North Eastern Space Application Dr. S. Sudhakar, Director

Centre (NESAC), Tel: 0364-2570140/141

Dept. of Space, Govt. of India, Fax: 0364 2570139

Umiam-793103, Shillong, Mob: 09436160902

Meghalaya Email: s.sudhakar@nesac.gov.in ,

director@nesac.gov.in

www.nesac.gov.in/

32. State Remote Sensing Application Dr. G. Ch. Chennaiah, Director

Centre (S.R.S.A.C.) Tel: 0360- 2290833, 2292956

ESS-Sector, Fax: 0360-2290982

Itanagar-791113, Mob: 0943604404

Arunachal Pradesh Email: chennaiah_gc@yahoo.co.in

www.arunachalpradesh.nic.in
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Landslide Directory

S. Address Name, Designation and

No. Contact details

33. Kailash Building, 5th Floor, Shri R. K. Gupta,

26, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, Chairman-cum-Managing Director

New Delhi - 110001 Tel: 011-23313881/23313502

Fax: 011-23314924

Email: cmd@wapcos.gov.in

www.wapcos.gov.in

34. Rail India Technical and Shri Rajeev Mehrotra

Engineering Services, Chairman & Managing

RITES Ltd., Director

RITES Bhawan, Tel: 0124-2571602, 2571666

1, Sector 29, Fax:0124-2571660

Gurgaon-122001, Haryana Email: rmehrotra@rites.com

www.new.rites.com

35. India Meteorological Department Dr. L. S. Rathore, Director General,

(IMD), Tel: 011-24611842,

Ministry of Earth Sciences, 43824225, 43824201

Govt. of India, Mausam Bhawan, Email: ls.rathore@imd.gov.in

Lodi Road, New Delhi. 110003 www.imd.gov.in/

36. Tehri Hydroelectric Development Shri R. S. T. Sai,

Corporation Chairman and Managing Director

THDC India Ltd., Tel: 0135-2431464

Corporate Office, Rishikesh Email: cmd@thdc.gov.in

Pragatipuram,  By Pass Road, www.thdc.gov.in

Rishikesh – 249201,  Uttarakhand

37. National Hydroelectric Power Shri G. Sai Prasad

Corporation (NHPC),NHPC Chairman & Managing Director,

Office Complex, Sector 33, Tel: 0129-2278421, 2278015

Faridabad-121003, Haryana Fax:0129- 2278020, 2277941

Email: vrsrivastava@nhpc.nic.in

www.nhdcindia.com/

38. National Thermal Power Corporation, Dr. Arup Roy Choudhury,

NTPC Limited Chairman & Managing Director

NTPC Bhawan, Core 7, Tel: 011-24360044, 24361199, 11

SCOPE Complex, CGO Complex, 24360100

Institutional Area, Fax: 011-24363050, 24361018

Lodi Road,  New Delhi 110003 Email: cmd@ntpc.co.in

www.ntpc.co.in/
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S. Address Name, Designation and

No. Contact details

39. Engineers India Limited (EIL), Shri A. K. Purwaha,

Engineers India Bhawan, Chairman & Managing Director,

1, Bhikaji Cama Place, Tel: 011-26762502, 26762121

New Delhi-110066 Fax: 011-26102482, 26178210 

Email: ak.purwaha@eil.co.in

www.engineersindia.com   

40. Central Soil & Water Conservation Dr. P. K. Mishra, Director

Research & Training Institute Tel: 0135-2758564 (O), 2754968 (R)

(CSWCRT), Fax: 0135-2754213, 2755386

218, Kaulagarh Road, Email: director@cswcrtiddn.org , /

Dehradun-248195, pkmbellary@rediffmail.com

Uttarakhand www.cswcrtiweb.org

41. Uttarakhand Space Shri Vijay Kumar Dhaundiyal, IAS

Application Centre, Director,

131/2, Vasant Vihar, Tel: 0135-2763393, 2762098

Dehradun- 248006, Fax: 0135-2769851

Uttarakhand Email: secy-snt-ua@nic.in

www.u-sac.in/

42. Central Institute of Mining and Dr. Amalendu Sinha, Director

Fuel Research, Tel: 0326-2296023, 2296006,

Barwa Road, 2296003, 2296004, 2296005

Dhanbad-826001, Fax: 0326-2296025

Jharkhand Email: dcmrips@yahoo.co.in,

director@cmri.nic.in

www.cimfr.nic.in

43. Central Board of Irrigation & Power Shri V. K. Kanjlia,  Secretary

(CBIP), Tel: 011-26115984, 26882866(O),

Malcha Marg, 0129-4041591 (R) Fax: 011-26116347

Chanakyapuri, Mob: 9810137864

New Delhi-110021 Email: kanjlia@cbip.org,

cbip@cbip.org, vkkanjlia@gmail.com

www.cbip.org

44. Central Ground Water Board, Shri Sushil Gupta,  Chairman

(Ministry of Water Resources), Tel: 0129-2419075

Bhujal Bhawan, NH-IV, Fax: 0129-2412524

Faridabad-121001,  Haryana Email: chmn-cgwb@nic.in,

tschmn-cgwb@nic.in

www.cgwb.gov.in/
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S. Address Name, Designation and

No. Contact details

45. Central Water Commission Shri A. B. Pandya,  Chairman

(Ministry of Water Resources), Tel: 011- 26108855, 26108889,

315, Sewa Bhavan (S), 26103333

R. K. Puram, Fax: 011-26195516

New Delhi-110066 Email: cmanoff@nic.in

www.cwc.nic.in/

46. National Water Development Shri S. Masood Husain,

Agency, Director General

(Ministry of Water Resources, Tel: 011-26519164 (O), 26165345 (R)

Govt. of India), 18-20, Fax: 011- 26513846

Community Centre, Mob: 9810255680

Saket, New Delhi-110017 Email: dg-nwda@nic.in,

syedsmhusain@yahoo.co.in

www.nwda.gov.in/

47. Mineral Exploration Corporation Dr. Gopal Dhawan,

Limited (MECL) Chairman & Managing Director

Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Bhawan, Tel: 0712-2510289, 2511833,

Seminary Hills, 2510310 Fax: 0712-2510548

Nagpur-440 006, Mob: 08007771447

Maharashtra Email: cmd@mecl.gov.in;

cmdmecl@gmail.com

www.mecl.gov.in

48. A. P. State Council for Science and Shri Kemo Lollen,

Technology (A.P.S.C.S.T.), Director / Member Secretary,

Dept. of IT and Science & Tel: 0360-290833(O), 2212545(R)

Technology, Itanagar-791113, Fax: 0360-2212935

Arunachal Pradesh Mob: 09436259695

Email: klollen@yahoo.co.in,

aspect@indiatimesa.co.in

www.arunachalpradesh.nic.in/

49. Administrative Training Institute, Mrs. Rashmi .V, IAS

Lalit Mahal Palace Road, Director General

Mysore-570 011 Tel: 0821-2522142, 2443264,

2443839, 2520906

Fax: 0821-2523899

Email: dg-ati-kamy@kar.nic.in

 www.atimysore.gov.in
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Landslide poses threat to roads, vehicles, traffic and

people

Academicians, Researchers
and Experts

“Scientific planning, designing and construction in landslide prone areas

may help reducing risks from haphazard development”
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Landslide Directory

S. Name Designation & Contact details

No. Organization

1. Prof. A. K. Jain Head,Dept. of Civil Tel: 11-26591202, 26591241

Engineering, Fax: 011-26581117

IIT Delhi, Hauz Khas, Email: akjain@civil.iitd.ac.in,

New Delhi 110016 hodcivil@admin.iitd.ac.in

www.civil.iitd.ac.in

2. Prof. Ambrish Head, School of Earth Tel: 01892- 237285, 88, 89

Kumar Mahajan and Environmental extn. 309

Sciences, Fax: 01892 - 229331

PO Box 21, Dharamshala, Mob: 98186-48086,

Dist. Kangra, 94123-48086

Himachal Pradesh- Email: akmahajan@rediffmail.com

176215  www.cuhimachal.ac.in/

3. Prof. Arun Head,Department of Tel: 01332-285549(O),

K  Saraf Earth Sciences IIT 285102 (R)

Roorkee Roorkee-247667, Fax: 01332-285638, 273560

Uttarakhand Email: earth@iitr.ernet.in ,

saraffes@iitr.ernet.in ,

arun.k.saraf@gmail.com

www.iitr.ac.in/

4. Prof. Arun Head,Earth Science Tel: 0385-24355055,

Kumar Department,Manipur 0385-2435276

University Indo- Fax: 0 385-2435145

Myanmar Road Email: info@manipuruniv.ac.in

Canchipur - 795003 www.earthsc.manipuruniv.ac.in

Imphal, Manipur

5. Dr. Ashis Kr. Asst. Professor, Tel: 011-27666491, 27667725,

Saha Department of Fax:011-27666491

Geography, Mob: 9818503393

School of Economics, Email: ashisksaha@gmail.com

Delhi University, Delhi -07 www.du.ac.in

6. Dr. A. K. L Scientist, Tel: 91-0135-2525410

Asthana Geomorphological Division, Fax: 91-0135-2625212

Wadia Institute of Mob: 09410982139

Himalayan Geology, Email: aklasthana@wihg.res.in

33 GMS Road, www.wihg.res.in/

Dehradun–248006,

Uttarakhand

Academicians, Researchers and Experts
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7. Dr. A. K. Singh Scientist, Tel/fax: 011-26851967

Department of Science Mob: 9891523852

& Technology, Email: ashokk.singh@nic.in

New Meharauli Road, www.dst.gov.in/

Qutab Institutional Area,

New Delhi-110016

8. Dr.  A. K. Professor, IIT Roorkee Mob: 09897340180

Pachauri (Rtd), Email:

PO. Tanderi, Haridwar pachauri1945@yahoo.com

Road, Solani Vihar,

Madapur Mazra,

Roorkee-247667

9. Prof. Ajoy K Former Director, ISM, Email: ghose.ajoy@gmail.com

Ghose, FNAE Dhanbad.

Apartment 3B,

104, Regent Estate,

Kolkata-700092,

10. Dr. A. K. Tiwari Head, Tel/fax: 0172-2650783 (O),

Central Soil & Water 2659365,  2651226 (R)

Conservation Research Mob: 09417111757

& Training Institute, Email: soilcons_chd@yahoo.com

Research Centre, aruntiwari55@yahoo.com

Chandigarh-160019 www.cswcrtiweb.org/

11. Shri Ashok Kr. Consultant, Mob: 8826566948

Sharma National Institute of Email:

Disaster Management, asksharma76@rediffmail.com

5-B, IIPA Campus, www.nidm.gov.in

IP Estate, Mahatma

Gandhi Marg,

New Delhi - 110002

12. Dr. A. Raizada Head, Tel: 08392-242164 (O),242534(R)

Central Soil & Water Fax: 08392-242665

Conservation Research Email:soilcons2bly@gmail.com;

& Training Institute, raizadaanurag_123

Research Centre, @rediffmail.com
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13. Dr. Anita Pande Associate Professor, Mob: 09411793991

Dept. of Geography, Email:

Kumaun University, anni_pan@rediffmail.com,

Nainital-263002, anita.ku.ntl@gmail.com

Uttarakhand

14. Prof. Arup Head, Tel: 0361- 2582450,

Kumar Sarma Department of Civil 2582409 (O), 2584409 (R)

Engineering Fax: 0361- 2582440

Indian Institute of Mob: 09864014104

Technology Guwahati Email: hodce@iitg.ernet.in ,

Guwahati-781039, aks@iitg.ernet.in

Assam hodcivil@iitg.ernet.in

www.iitg.ac.in/civil/

15. Shri Abhinav Centre for Disaster Tel: 0135-2632545 (O),

Walia Management, 2632236, 2632374 (Extn. 2575)

Lal Bahadur Shastri Fax: 0135-2632655

National Academy of Mob: 9412054195,

Administration 9911079883

Mussoorie - 248179, Email: waliaabhi@gmail.com

Uttarakhand

16. Dr. B. K. Sareen Director, Tel: 0364-2521407 (O)

Regional Training Fax: 0364-2520033

Institute, Mob: 09402131969

North Eastern Region, Email: sareenbk@gmail.com

Geological Survey of www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

India

GSI Complex, ‘Shyla’,

Nongrim Hills

Shillong-793003

Meghalaya

17. Prof. B. P. Head, Tel: 0361-2570220

Duarah Department of Mob: 919864324036

Geological Sciences, Email: bpduarah@yahoo.com

Gauhati University, www.gauhati.ac.in

Guwahati- 781014,
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18. Dr. Bhoop Singh Head, Tel:  011-26590361

NRDMS Division, 011-26523577

Department of Science & Mob: 9810078362

Technology, Technology Email: bhoopsingh@nic.in

Bhawan, New Mehrauli www.dst.gov.in

Road, New Delhi-110016

19. Shri B. R. Director, GSI (Rtd), Tel: 080-26620841

Venkatesh House No. 24, 8th Main Mob: 09449824496

Road, Hanumanth Nagar, Email: venkat@rediffmail.com

Bangalore-560019,

Karnataka

20. Dr. Bapi Head, Tel: 033-2475 3680-82,

Goswami Department of Geology, Ext. 206 / 207

University of Calcutta Fax: 033-2461-4849

35, Ballygunge, Mob: 919433090124

Circular Road, Email:

Kolkata – 700019, bapigoswami69@yahoo.co.in

West Bengal www.caluniv.ac.in

21. Shri Brajesh Research Scholar Tel: 011-23881652

Jaiswal Defence Terrain Fax: 011-23812494

Research Laboratory Mob: 9968676883, 8595479287

(DTRL), Email: brajeshgeo@gmail.com

Metcafe House,

Delhi 110054

22. Shri C. Research Scholar, Tel: 0364 – 2723201,

Lalnunkima Dept. of Geography, 0364 - 2723202

North-Eastern Hill Mob: 09862614592,

University (NEHU), 09436105768

Shillong-793022, Email: kima1418.c@gmail.com

Meghalaya www.nehu.ac.in/

23. Dr. Chandan Professor, Tel: 0361-2582407 (O),

Mahanta Civil Engineering 258 4407 (R)

Department, Fax: 0361-258 2440

IIT Guwahati, Email: Chandan@iitg.ernet.in

Assam www.iitg.ac.in
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24. Prof. Charu C. Head Tel: 05942-235114 (O),

Pant Dept. of Geology, 237544 (R)

Kumaun University, Fax: 05942-235493

The Durham, Tallital, Mob: 09412327275

Nainital-263002, Email: ccpgeol@yahoo.com,

Uttarakhand ccpgeol@gmail.com

www.kunainital.ac.in

25. Prof. Chandra Head, Tel: 011-27667073

Shekhar Dubey Dept. of Geology, Fax: 011-27666295

University of Delhi, Mob: 9811074867

Delhi-110007. Email: csdubey@geology.du.ac.in,

www.du.ac.in

26. Dr. Chittaranjan Former professor, Tel : 0522-2446503

Prasad HNB Garhwal University Mob.: 09450931186

489, Jail Road, Lucknow Email:

Uttar Pradesh - 226002 nupoorprasad@gmail.com

27. Dr. C. D. Former Secretary Tel: 020-25410223

Thatte, FNAE General, ICID Email: cdthatte@hotmail.com,

C-16, Parnali Cooperative cdthatte@yahoo.co.in

Housing Society www.icid.org/cp_india.html

Damle Path Off. Law

College Road, Erandwane,

Pune, Maharashtra

28. Prof.  D. V. Former Director, Email: dvsingh@comcast.net

Singh, FNAE IIT Roorkee, 1002, www.insaindia.org/

Sunbreeze Apartments, detail.php?id=N83-0768

Tower II, Vaishali, Sector V,

Plot 3, Ghaziabad- 201010

29. Prof. Debashish Head, Tel: 03222-283380, 282268,

Sengupta Geology & Geophysics 282267 (O),

Indian Institute of 283381, 277725 (R)

Technology, Fax: 03222-255303

Kharagpur-721302, Email: head@gg.iitkgp.ernet.in

West Bengal www.iitkgp.ac.in/
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30. Dr. Deepankar Associate Professor, Tel: 022-25767335(O),

Choudhury Indian Institute of 25768335 (R)

Technology Bombay, Fax: 022-25767302

Department of Civil Mob: 9969274031

Engineering, Email: dc@civil.iitb.ac.in,

Powai, Mumbai-400076 dchoudhury@iitb.ac.in

www.iitb.ac.in

31. Dr. D. P. Dobal Scientist, Tel: 91-0135-2525404

Geomorphological Fax: 91-0135-2625212

Division, Mob: 09837731452

Wadia Institute of Email: dpdobhal@wihg.res.in,

Himalayan Geology, dpdobhal@rediffmail.com

33 GMS Road, www.wihg.res.in/

Dehradun – 248006,

Uttarakhand

32. Dr. D. P. Principal Scientist , Tel: 01332-283417 (O), 279205 (R)

kanungo Geotechnical Engineering Fax: 01332-272272

Division , Central Building Mob: 09412073009

Research Institute  (CBRI), Email: debi.kanungo@gmail.com,

IIT Roorkee, kanungodp_scbri@yahoo.com,

Roorkee - 247667, dpkanungo@cbri.res.in

Uttarakhand www.cbri.res.in/

33. Dr. Diganta Associate Professor, Tel: 0361-2570550

Goswami Dept. of Civil Engineering, Mob: 09864022340

Assam Engineering College, Email: diganta_goswami1@

Jalukbari, Guwahati-781013, yahoo.co.in

Assam www.aec.ac.in

34. Shri Dipjyoti Research Scholar, Mob: 09864033099

Chetia Dept. of Geological Email: deepchetia@gmail.com

Science, Gauhati University,

Guwahati-781014, Assam

35. Dr. G. M. Bhatt Professor, Tel: 0191-2456497,  2520496 (R)

PG Department of Geology, Fax: 0191-2456497

University of Jammu, Mob: 09419200120

Jammu Email: bhatgm@rediffmail.com

www.jammuuniversity.in/
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36. Dr. G.T. Thong Professor, Mob: 09436000479

Dept of Geology, Email: glen2t03@yahoo.com

Nagaland University, www.nagauniv.org.in/

HQ: Lumami-798627

Dist: Zunheboto, Nagaland

37. Dr. G. P. Juyal Principal Scientist & Head, Tel: 0135-2757213 (O),

(Div. of Hydrology & Eng.) 2750947 (R)

Central Soil & Water Fax: 0135-2754213, 2755386

Conservation Research & Mob: 09410359886

Training Institute Email: juyalgp@yahoo.co.in ,

(CSWCRTI), 218, Kaulagarh juyalgp@rediffmail.com

Road, Dehradun-248195, www.cswcrtiweb.org/

 Uttarakhand

38. Shri Guru Vittal Sr. Principal Scientist, Tel: 11-26845943, 26830480,

Central Road Research 26312412,  26832173

Institute, PO. CRRI, Fax: 011-26845943

Delhi- PO. CRRI, Mob: 9868858380

Mathura Road, Email: vital.crri@nic.in ,

New Delhi-110025 vital.crri@gmail.com

 www.crridom.gov.in/

39. Shri Ghulam Divisional Town Planner, Mob: 09596331233,

Hassan Mir Srinagar Development 07298902350

Authority, Email: chinar5884@yahoo.com

P.O.Box-1094, GPO,

Srinagar-190001,

Jammu & Kashmir

40. Dr. G. S. Associate Dean Tel: 0824-2474000 (Ext: 3309)

Dwarakish (students Affairs) & Fax: 0824-2474033

Assistant Professor, Mob: 09422439722

Department of Applied Email: dwaraki@nitk.ac.in

Mechanics and Hydraulics

National Institute of

Technology - Karnataka,

Surathkal. P.O.

Srinivasnagar -575025,

Mangalore,

(Dakshina Kannada),
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41. Shri H. K. Dutta State Remote Sensing Tel: 0360- 2290833

Application Centre Fax: 360- 2290982

(S.R.S.A.C.) Mob: 919436050440

ESS-Sector, www.arunachalpradesh.nic.in

Itanagar-791113,

Arunachal Pradesh

42. Dr. Haroon Associate Professor, Tel: 011-26981717  (Direct)

Sajjad Department of Geography, Fax: 011-2698 0229

Jamia Millia Islamia, Mob: 91-9211207601

Jamia Nagar, Email: hsajjad@jmi.ac.in,

New Delhi - 110025 sparveen1@jmi.ac.in

 www.jmi.ac.in

43. Prof. Haushila Head, Tel: 07629 269640

Prasad Department of Geography Fax: 07629 269432

Indira Gandhi National Mob: 09752327471,

Tribal University, 09580445711

Amarkantak-484886, Email: haushila@yahoo.com

Madhya Pradesh www.igntu.nic.in

44. Dr. Jagdish Sr. Principal Scientist Tel/fax: 0712-2510311, 2510604

C. Jhanwar Central Institute of Mob: 09423401363

Mining & Fuel Research Email: cmrirc@dataone.in,

Unit 1, MECL Complex, jcjhanwar@yahoo.com

3rd Flooor, Seminary Hills, www.cmriindia.nic.in/

Nagpur-440006,

Maharashtra.

45. Shri J. Ganesh Scientist-B, GTE Division, Tel:  11-26312412, 26832173

Central Road Research Email: ganesh.crri@gmail.

Institute, Mathura Road, comwww.crridom.gov.in

New Delhi–110025

46. Dr. J. R. Sharma Director, Tel: 0291-2740004

Regional Remote Email: jrsharma@hotmail.com

Sensing Centre - West www.isro.org/isrocentres/

NRSC, ISRO, rrssc.aspx

CAZRI Campus,

Jodhpur - 342003,

Rajasthan



23

Landslide Directory

S Name Designation & Contact details

No. Organization

47. Shri Jai Scientist- F, Tel:  011-26932837 (O),

Bhagwan Central Road Research 0120- 2340249 (R)

Institute, Mathura Road, Fax: 011- 26845943

PO CRRI, Mob: 9810061015

New Delhi- 110025 Email: bhagwan.crri@nic.in,

jbhagwang@yahoo.com

www.crridom.gov.in

48. Shri Jutsam Scientist-‘A’ Tel: 0360- 2290833

Khatang State Remote Sensing Fax: 360- 2290982

Application Centre Mob: 9436092706

(S.R.S.A.C.)ESS-Sector, Email: jutsam_katang

tanagar-791113, @yahoo.com

Arunachal Pradesh www.arunachalpradesh.nic.in

49. Dr. Jacquleen Associate Professor & Tel: 022-5525883/84

Joseph Chairman, Fax: 022- 25482048

Jamsetji Tata Centre for Mob: 09324710533

Disaster Management Email: jacquleenjoseph@tiss.edu

(JTCDM), www.jtcdm.tiss.edu/

Tata Institute of Social

Sciences (TISS)

Naoroji Campus, Deonar

Farm Road, Deonar,

Mumbai - 400088

50. Dr. Jayanta Jivan Assistant Professor, Tel: 0361-2570220

Laskar Department of Geological Mob: 09864025590

Sciences, Email: jlaskar@yahoo.com

Gauhati University, www.gauhati.ac.in

Guwahati-781014, Assam

51. Prof. J. K. Garg Head, Tel: 011-25302363, 2530-2371

University Centre for Fax: 011-25302362

Disaster Management Email: jkgarg@ipu.ac.in

Studies,  www.ipu.ac.in

GG Singh Indraprastha

University,

Sector-16C, Dwarka,

Delhi-110078
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52. Prof. K. K. Head, Tel: 03712-275600 / 275601,

Baruah Department of 275604   Fax: 03712-267005/6

Environmental Science Mob: 91-9859914135

Tezpur University Email: rrh@tezu.ernet.in

P.O. Napaam, www.tezu.ernet.in

Tezpur-784028

Assam

53. Prof. Kanchan Head, Tel: 022-25767251, 25767265

Pande Department of Earth Fax: 022 - 2576 7253

Sciences, Email: kanchanpande@iitb.ac.in

Indian Institute of www.geos.iitb.ac.in/

Technology,

Powai, Mumbai-400076

54. Dr. Katta Professor and Head Tel: 0824-2474000

Venkataramana Department of Civil Extn 3041, 3337 (office)

Engineering, Fax: 0824-2474033

National Institute of Email: ven@nitk.ac.in,

Technology Karnataka, ven.nitk@gmail.com

N.I.T.K. Surathkal http://www.nitk.ac.in/

Srinivasanagar

P O, Mangalore -

575025

55. Prof. Karanjot Chairperson, Tel: 0172- 2534258

Kaur Brar Department of Mob: 8283833859, 9417193514

Geography Email: geogdept@pu.ac.in ,

Punjab University karanjotbrar@gmail.com ,

Chandigarh H-1, karanjot_brar@yahoo.com

Sector 14 PU, www.geography.puchd.ac.in/

Chandigarh-160014

56. Dr. Kishor Chief Scientist, Tel: 011-26832173

Kumar Central Road Research Fax: 011-2684 5943

Institute Mob: 98112 11512

P.O. CRRI, Email: kishornhrm@gmail.com

Delhi-Mathura Road, www.crridom.gov.in

New Delhi - 110025
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57. Dr. (Mrs) Kuntala Scientist/Engr-SE, Tel:  0364-2908982, 2570915,

Bhusan North Eastern Space 2908982, 2570141

Applications Centre Fax: 0364-2570137, 2570139

(NESAC), Dept. of Space, Mob: 09436105150

Umiam-793103, Shillong, Email: kuntala.bhusan

Meghalaya @nesac.gov.in

www.nesac.gov.in/

58. Shri Laldinpuia Asst. Professor, Tel: 0389-2326341

Dept. of Geology, Mob: 91-9862399478

Pachhunga University Email: dinpuiageo@gmail.com

College, Aizawl-796001, www.pucollege.in/

Mizoram

59. Dr. Lalrokima Head Faculty Tel: 0389-2335836 (O),

Chenkual Disaster Management 2334843 (R)

Centre Fax: 0389-2335831

Administrative Training Mob: 09436195861

Institute Mizoram Email: kimamizo@gmail.com

New Secretariat Complex,

Aizawl, Mizoram.

60. Dr. Liaqat A.K. Chairman, Tel/fax: 0571-2700615 (O),

Rao Department of Geology,  2704280 (R)

Aligarh Muslim University Mob: 09837554490

(AMU)Aligarh, Email: lakrao@yahoo.com

Uttar Pradesh www.amu.ac.in

61. Dr. M. L. Head, Tel: 01332-285536, 1332-286616

Sharma Centre of Excellence in Fax: 1332-286617

Disaster Mitigation & Email: mukutfeq@iitr.ac.in ,

Management, coe_dmm@iitr.ernet.in

Indian Institute of  www.coedmm.org/

Technology, Roorkee

Uttarakhand-247667

62. Dr. Madan Professor, Mob: 09412079307

Swaroop Singh Dept. of Geography, Email: mssrawat2010@yahoo.in

Rawat H. N. B. Garhwal www.hnbgu.ac.in

University, Srinagar-

246174, Uttarakhand
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63. Dr. M. P. S. Associate Professor, Tel: 01346-252278,

Bisht Dept. of Geology, 01370-267117

H. N. B. Garhwal Fax: 01346 – 252247

University, Mob: 09412971070

Dist.Pauri- Email: mpbisht@gmail.com

Garhwal, www.hnbgu.ac.in

Srinagar - 246174,

Uttarakhand

64. Dr. (Smt) Director, Tel: 0476-2801280

Maneesha V. Amrita Center for (Extn 4109), 4109, 4141

Ramesh International Programs Fax: 0476-2896178

(ACIP) Mob: 09447498834,

Amrita Vishwa 09446487900 (PS),

Vidyapeetham Email: international

3rd Floor of the New @amrita.edu,

Research Building maneesha@am.amrita.edu

Amritapuri, Clappana www.amrita.edu/

(P.O), Kollam - 690525,

Kerala

65. Dr. Manish Professor, Tel: 3222–283388 (O),

A. Mamtani Dept. of Geology & 3222–283389 (R)

Geophysics, Fax: 3222-255303

Indian Institute of Email: mamtani

Technology, Kharagpur, @gg.iitkgp.ernet.in

IIT Campus, www.iitkgp.ac.in/

Kharagpur

721302, West Bengal

66. Dr. M. M. Scientist/Engineer SG Tel: 079-26914027

Kimothi Space Applications Mob: 08758698036

Centre (ISRO), Email: drmmkimothi

Jodhpur Tekra, @yahoo.co.in,

Ambawadi Vistar P.O. drmmkimothi@gmail.com

Ahmedabad-380015 www.sac.gov.in/
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67. Dr. Mukta Asst. Professor Tel: 011-25302781

Girdhar Centre for Disaster Mob: 9818851737

management Email: mukta_girdhar

Guru Gobind Singh @hotmail.com

Indraprastha University

Dwarka, New Delhi-78

68. Shri M. P. Director GSI (Rtd), Tel: 0471-2329698

Muraleedharan Ashwini, GNA-300B, Mob: 09495037780,

Gandhi Nagar, Email: mpmurali@gmail.com

Vazhuthakkad,

Trivandrum-695014,

Kerala

69. Dr. N. R. Dy. Director General Tel: 080-26662881,

Ramesh & Head, Training Institute, 26662564, 26662594

Geological Survey Fax: 080-26662595

of India, Mob: 09448091150

RSAS, GSI Complex, Email: hod.amse@gsi.gov.in

Vasudha Bhavan, www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Kumaraswamy Layout,

Bangalore-560078

Karnataka

70. Dr. N. S. Virdi Emeritus Scientist & Tel: 0135-2525100, 2525109

Ex Director - WIHG, Fax: 0135-2525200, 2525212

Wadia Institute of Email: nsvirdi@wihg.res.in

Himalayan Geology, www.wihg.res.in/

33, General Mahadeo

Singh Road,

Dehradun-248006,

Uttarakhand

71. Prof. N. R. Head, Tel: 020-25601360, 25601361,

Karmalkar Department of Geology 25601362

University of Pune, Fax: 020-25695373

Ganeshkhind Road, Email: geology@unipune.ac.in

Pune- 411007, www.unipune.ac.in

Maharashtra
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72. Dr. Nagendra Professor of Earth Tel: 03842-270801, 270380

Pandey Science & Dean, Fax: 03842-270380, 270802

Aryabhatta School of Mob: 09435174246

Earth Sciences, Email: profnpandey@gmail.com

Assam University www.aus.ac.in

Silchar-788011, Assam

73. Dr. Nishamani Head, Tel: 0360-2277322 (O),

Kar Department of  360-2350511 (R)

Geography Mob: 09436252014,

Department of Geography 09436042659

Rajiv Gandhi University, Email: nmkar7@yahoo.co.in

Rono Hills, www.rgu.ac.in

Doimukh-791112,

Arunachal Pradesh

74. Prof. O. P. Head, Tel: 0364- 2721148/56

Singh North-Eastern Hill Mob: 09436100702

University (NEHU), Email: opsinghnehu@gmail.com

Department of www.nehu.ac.in/

Environmental Studies,

Umshing,  Mawkynroh,

Shillong-793022, Meghalaya

75. Prof. P. Kundal Head, Tel: 0712-253241/2546637

PG Department of Fax: 0712-2546637

Geology Mob: 09423637073

RTM Nagpur University, Email: geodeptplacecell

Rao Bahadur D. @gmail.com

Laxminarayan Educational www.nagpuruniversity.org

Campus, Law College

Square, Amravati Road,

Nagpur-440001, Maha

Maharashtra

76. Dr. Parag Associate Professor, Tel: 0361-2570220

Phukon Dept. of Geological Mob: 09435111560

Science, Email: p_phukon

Gauhati University, @rediffmail.com

Guwahati-781014, www.gauhati.ac.in

Assam
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77. Dr. P. K. Head, Geosciences and Tel: 0135-2524156 (O),

Champati Ray Geohazards Department, 6543478 (R) Fax: 0135- 2741987

Indian Institute of Mob: 09412057327

Remote Sensing (IIRS), Email: champati_ray@iirs.gov.in,

4, Kalidas road, Dehradun Champti_ray@rediffmail.com

- 248001, Uttarakhand www.iirs.gov.in

78. Dr. P. N. Scientist – F, Head Tel: 011-23881612

Joglekar Geo-Hazards Fax: 011-23812494

Management Division, Mob: 9868223530 / 7838383677

Defence Terrain Email: pn_joglekar@yahoo.com

Research Laboratory

(DTRL), Metcafe House,

Delhi-110054

79. Shri Peeyush Project Engineer Mob: 09634431639,

Gupta Intergraph SG & I India 09958455518

Pvt. Ltd, Email: peeyushgis@gmail.com,

3rd Floor, Enkay Square rishigupta21984@rediffmail.com

448 A Udyog Vihar,

Phase V Gurgaon-122016,

Haryana

80. Shri P.  P. Member, NEC (Rtd.), Tel: 011-26803433 (R)

Shrivastav, IAS Matangi Bhawan, Mob: 9811039245

SSN Marg, Chhatarpur, Email: ppshri@gmail.com

New Delhi-110074

81 . Prof. P. K. President, Tel: 011-40863000,

Sikdar, FNAE Intercontinental 26523036,26565290,

Consultants and 26569418

Technocrats Private Fax: 011-26855252

Limited, A-8, ww.ictonline.com/

Green Park, Ict_Company_Profile.pdf

New Delhi - 110 016
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82. Dr. R. K. Rawat Associate Professor, Tel: 07582- 265441

Department of Applied Mob: 9425655355

Geology Email: rkrawat04

Dr. H. S. Gour @rediffmail.com,

Vishwavidyalaya rkrawat04@gmail.com

Sagar-470003, M.P. www.dhsgsu.ac.in

83. Prof. R. B. Singh Head, Tel: 011-27666491, 27667725,

Department of Geography, Ext. 1563

Delhi School of Economics, Fax: 011-27666491

University of Delhi, Mob: 91-9971950226

Delhi-110007 Email: rbsgeo2@gmail.com

www.geography.du.ac.in

84. Prof. R. P. Mishra Head, Tel: 07582- 265816 (O),

General & Applied 265375 (R)

Geography Mob: 09425437222

Dr. H. S. Gour Email: mishrarpgeog@gmail.com

Vishwavidyalaya www.dhsgsu.ac.in

Sagar-470003,

Madhya Pradesh

85. Prof. R. S. Loyal Chairperson, Tel: 0172-2724481, 2541740,

Department of Geology 2534235, Mob: 9872909977

Punjab University Email: chairperson_

Chandigarh, H-1, geology@pu.ac.in

Sector 14, www.geology.puchd.ac.in

Chandigarh-160014

86. Prof. Rajiv Sinha Head,Department of Tel: 0512-2597317, 6797317 (O),

Earth SciencesIndian 512-2598218(R)

Institute of Technology Fax: 3222-255303

Kanpur -208016, Email: heades@iitk.ac.in,

Uttar Pradesh  rsinha@iitk.ac.in

www.iitk.ac.in/es/

87. Dr. Rameshwar Associate Professor, Tel: 0522-324670, 2740015 (O),

Bali Centre of advanced  2789046 (R) Fax: 0522-2740037

study in Geology, Mob: 09415111803

Lucknow University, Email:rameshbali@rediffmail.com

Lucknow-226007, U.P. www.lkouniv.ac.in
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88. Dr. Rathinam Professor, Tel: 01332-285562

Anbalagan Department of Earth Mob: 09319665172

Sciences Email: ranbafes@iitr.ac.in

Indian Institute of www.iitr.ac.in/

Technology, Roorkee

Uttarakhand-247667

89. Dr. R. K. Goel Chief Scientist & Tel/fax: 01332-275998, 282253

Scientist-in-Charge, Mob: 09897079720, 09412999748

Central Mining  Research Email: rkgoel15@hotmail.com,

Institute, Tunnelling & rkgoel15@gmail.com

Underground Space www.cimfr.nic.in/

Research Group, Regional

Centre, CBRI Campus,

Roorkee-247667,

Uttarakhand

90. Shri Raj kishore Principal Scientist, Mob: 9868206815

Panigrahi Geotechnical Engineering Email: panigrahi_crri@yahoo.co.in

Division, Central Road  www.crridom.gov.in/

Research Institute,

Mathura Road, PO CRRI,

New Delhi - 110025

91. Dr. R. K. Avasthy Director GSI (Rtd), Tel: 0522-4006989 (R)

Pawan Chayan,CC-1/149, Mob: 09839936312

Sector-G, Janki Puram, Email: rakeshkavasthy

Lucknow-226021, U.P. @rediffmail.com

92. Dr. R. K. Ex Director-CBRI, Tel: 0120-2773688 (O), 4371876

Bhandari, 302, Kamadgiri Tower, Mob: 09810345123

Kaushambhi, Ghaziabad. Email: rajmee@yahoo.com

Uttar Pradesh- 201010

93. Dr. S.  Mukherjee Professor, Tel:011-26742676, 26742575,

School of Environmental 26741557  Fax:011- 26742580

SciencesJawaharlal Nehru, Mob: 9313908512

University, JNU Campus, Email: saumitra@mail.jnu.ac.in,

New Mehrauli Road, saumitramukherjee@gmail.com

New Delhi-110067 www.jnu.ac.in
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94. Dr. Shantanu Senior Principal Tel: 01332–283418,

Sarkar Scientist & Group 01332-275107 (R)

Leader, Central Building Fax: 01332-272272

Research Institute, Mob: 09411100993

Roorkee - 247667, Email: shantanu_cbri

Uttarakhand @yahoo.co.in, ssarkar@cbri.res.in

www.cbri.res.in

95. Dr. S. P. Sati Associate Professor, Tel: 01346-252278

Dept. of Geology, Mob: 09412949550

HNB Garhwal University, Email: spsatihnbgu@gmail.com

Dist. Pauri Garhwal, www.hnbgu.ac.in

Srinagar-246174,

Uttarakhand

96. Dr. Sajin Kumar Assistant Professor, Mob: 09495832220

K. S. Department of Geology, Email: sajinks@gmail.com

University of Kerala,

Thiruvananthapuram-

695581, Kerala

97. Dr. Satyendra Associate Professor, Tel: 01332-285837, 285173 (R)

Mittal Dept of Civil Engg, Fax: 01332-272589

Indian Institute of Mob: 9412074237

Technology, Roorkee Email: smittfce@iitr.ernet.in

Uttarakhand-247667 www.iitr.ac.in/

98. Dr. Satyendra Head, Tel: 0542-6701353, 2307311/

Singh Department of Geology, 6701378 (O), 2575147 (R)

Banaras Hindu University, Fax: 0542-2369239

Varanasi-221005, Mob: 91-9415336711

Uttar Pradesh Email: headgeolbhu@gmail.com,

singhs29@rediffmail.com

www.bhu.ac.in

99. Shri Santosh Gurukul Kangri University Mob: 09593789102

Sharma Dept. of Zoology & Email: santosh_gbpihed

Environmental Science, @rediffmail.com

Singhdwar, Haridwar, www.gkv.ac.in/

Uttarakhand.
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100. Dr. Shailendra Director (Science & Tech), Tel: 0364-2522670, 2522671 (O),

Chaudhary North Eastern Council, 2522681 (R)Mob: 09436227785

Ministry of DONER, www.mdoner.gov.in/

(Govt. of India),

NEC Secretariat,

Non-grim Hill,

Shillong-793003,

Meghalaya

101. Dr. S. K. Mittal Chief Scientist & Incharge Tel: 0172-2657619 (O),

V-5 (Precision Mechanical 0172-2630175 (R)

System),CSIR-Central Fax: 0172-2657267

Scientific Instruments Mob: 09463916965

Organization,Sector 30C, Email:  skmittal@csio.res.in,

Chandigarh-160030 skmskm1@rediffmail.com

102. Prof. Subhasish Head, Tel: 03222-282254, 282253,

Dey Civil Engineering 283418 (O), 283419,  279143 (R)

Indian Institute of Fax: 03222-255303

Technology Kharagpur Email: sdey@civil.iitkgp.ernet.in

Kharagpur-721302, www.iitkgp.ac.in/

West Bengal

103. Dr. Subir Sarkar Head, Tel: 033-24146214, 24146366,

Department of Geological 24572268

Sciences Fax: 033-24146781

Jadavpur University, Mob: 09432406174

Kolkata-700032, Email: hod@geology.jdvu.ac.in,

West Bengal ssarkar@geology.jdvu.ac.in

www.jaduniv.edu.in

104. Dr. Suneet Associate Professor, Tel: 0135-2533103

Naithani School of Environment & Fax: 0135-2533115

Natural Resources, Mob: 09456547707

Doon University Email: suneetnaithani

Motharawala Road, @gmail.com

Kedarpur, PO Ajabpur, www.doonuniversity.ac.in

Dehradun,

Uttarakhand
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105. Dr. Sunil Kumar Professor, Tel: 0364-2723205

De Dept. of Geography, Fax: 0364-2550076

North Eastern Hill Mob: 09862009202 / 09433902268

University, Mawali, Email: desunil@gmail.com,

Shillong-793022, desunil@yahoo.com

Meghalaya www.nehu.ac.in

106. Shri Sunil Scientist ‘E’ Mob: 09464835271

Bharadwaj Snow and Avalanche Email: sunilb274316

Study Establishment, @rediffmail.com

Plot No. 1, Him Parisar, www.drdo.gov.in

Sector 37-A

Chandigarh- 160017

107. Dr. Suresh Scientist,Kerala State Tel: 0471-2301167

Francis Remote Sensing and Fax: 0471-2300624

Environment  Centre Mob: 09847467469

(KSREC), Vikas Bhawan, Email: sureshfrancis

Thiruvananthapuram–33, @yahoo.com

Kerala www.ksrec.kerala.gov.in/

108. Dr. Surya Head, Tel: 011-23724310

Parkash Knowledge Management Fax: 011-2370 2442, 2370 2446

& Communication Mob: +91-9868915226

Division, Email: suryanidm@gmail.com,

World Centre of surya.nidm@nic.in

Excellence on Landslide www.nidm.gov.in

Disaster Reduction, www.onlinenidm.gov.in

National Institute of www.nidmssp.in

Disaster Management,

5-B, IP Estate, Mahatma

Gandhi Marg,

New Delhi - 110002

109. Ms. Swapna Scientist Tel: 0360- 2290833

Acharjee State Remote Sensing Fax: 360- 2290982

Application Centre Mob: 9436052127

(S.R.S.A.C.), ESS-Sector, Email:  swapna_a@yahoo.com

Itanagar-791113,  www.arunachalpradesh.nic.in

Arunachal Pradesh
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110. Dr. Trilok N. Professor, Tel: 022-25767271 (O),

Singh Dept. of Earth Science, 25764290 (Lab), 25768271 (R)

Indian Institute of Fax: 022-25767253

Technology Bombay, Mob: 09818287900,

Powai, Mumbai-400076 09819864622

Email: tnsiitb@gmail.com,

tnsingh@iitb.ac.in

www.geos.iitb.ac.in/

111. Dr. Trilochan Former Scientist ‘G’- Tel: 011 – 28534013

Singh WIHG,170/DG-III, Mob: 09818287900

Vikas Puri, New Delhi-18 Email: tskaith@rediffmail.com,

tkaith@gmail.com

112. Shri T. K. Saha Consultant, Tel: 011-23702433

Roy National Institute of Fax: 011-23702446

Disaster Management, Mob: 9810105041

(Ministry of Home Affairs, Email: tksroy2013.nidm

Government of India), @gmail.com

5-B, IIPA Campus, www.nidm.gov.in

IP Estate, Mahatma

Gandhi Marg,

New Delhi - 110002

113. Shri U. S. Rawat Director GSI (Rtd.), Mob:  8126854537

50/3, Lane 5, Vijay Park Email: usrawat_gsi@yahoo.co.in

Extn., Dehradun-248001,

Uttarakhand

114. Dr. Varun Joshi Associate Professor, Tel: 011-25302363, 2530-2371

Department of Fax: 011-25302362

Environmental Sciences Mob:9971122817

GG Singh Indraprastha Email: varunj63@gmail.com

University, Sector-16C, www.ipu.ac.in

Dwarka, Delhi-110078

115. Prof. Vinay Head, Tel: 0512-259 7118

Kumar Gupta Department of Civil Fax: 0512-259 7395

Engineering Indian Email: vinaykg@iitk.ac.in ,

Institute of Technology head_ce@iitk.ac.in

Kanpur -208016, U.P. www.iitk.ac.in/
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116. Dr. Vikram Scientist, Tel: 0135-2525403 (O),

Gupta Wadia Institute of Fax: 0135 2625212

Himalayan Geology, Mob: 09411528837, 09410542610

33, General Mahadeo Email: vgupta@wihg.res.in,

Singh Road, Dehradun - vgupta_wihg@yahoo.com

248006, Uttarakhand www.wihg.res.in

117. Dr. Y. P. Professor,Dept. of Tel: 01370-267391

Sundriyal Geology, HNB Garhwal Mob: 9412079912

University, Dist. Pauri Email: ypsundriyal@yahoo.co.in

Garhwal, Srinagar-246174, www.hnbgu.ac.in

Uttarakhand

118. Prof. Yudhbir House No. 193, Mob: 09897398878

Lane No. 4, Mohit Nagar, Email: yudhbir2002

Dehradun-248006, @yahoo.co.in

Uttarakhand

119. Dr. Yogendra Indo Canadian Tel: 0120-4390300

Deva Consultancy Services Fax: 0120-4277841

Limited, Bhilwara Email: yogendradeva

Towers, A 12, Sector-1, @gmail.com

NOIDA 201 301

(Delhi-NCR), India

120. Prof. Zahid Head, Tel: 0364- 272 3201/ 02/ 09

Husain Qureshi Department of Fax: 0364- 2551634

Geography, Mob: 9436105768

North-Eastern Hill Email: husainzahid1

University (NEHU), @rediffmail.com,

Shillong-793022, hodgeo@nehu.ac.in

Meghalaya www.nehu.ac.in
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Search and Rescue Operation by National Disaster

Response Force (NDRF) at Malin Landslide, Pune District

Field Professionals

“Learn to recognize landslide precursors to avoid encounter with the disasters

and help them manage effectively”
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1. Shri A. K. Singh Commandant-First, Tel: 0361-2840284

National Disaster Fax: 0361-2849080

Response Force01 Mob: 09401048790,

Battalion, NDRF, 09435545951

PO. Azara, Email: ndrf01@hotmail.com

Patgaon, www.ndrfandcd.gov.in

Guwahati-781017

2. Shri A. P. Joshi Addl. Director General Tel:011- 23061196

(Border) Fax:011- 23061134

Central Public Works Mob: 9910704430

Department (Border) Email: adg-bor@nb.nic.in

A-Wing, 4th Floor, www.rtiar.nic.in/

CPWD,

Nirman Bhawan,

New Delhi-110011.

3. Dr. A. S. Rawat Geologist, Tel: 0360-2217614

Directorate of Geology Mob: 09436250160

& Mining (DGM), Email: dranandrawat99

Govt. of Arunachal @gmail.com

Pradesh, PO. R. K.

Mission, Chandra Nagar,

Itanagar-791113,

Arunachal Pradesh

4. Mr. Anupam Sr. General Manager, Tel: 0124- 2342576

Mishra Hydro-power Division Fax: 0124- 2397392

Water and Power Email:  anupam

Consultancy  Services @wapcosindia.com

(WAPCOS), www.wapcos.gov.in/

76-C, Sector-18,

Institutional Area,

Gurgaon-122015,

Haryana

Field Professionals
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5. Shri Ashim Head, Tel: 0712-2511671, 2510036,

Kumar Saha Central Region, 2510193

GSI Complex, Fax:0712- 2511671

Seminary Hills, Email: hod.cr@gsi.gov.in

Nagpur-440006, www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Maharashtra

6. Shri Akshay K. Senior Manager Tel: 01904-265243 (O),

Acharya (Geology)  01782-275070 (R)

Satluj Jal Vidyut Nigam Ltd. Mob: 09418042292

(A Joint Venture of Govt. Email: akshay0032@gmail.com

of India & Govt. of H.P.) www.sjvn.nic.in

Geology Dept.,

Admin Building,

2, Rampur Hydro

Electric Project,

Jhakri-172201,

Dist. Shimla,

Himachal Pradesh

7. Shri Ashok Second-In-Command, Tel: 03712-292062

Kumar Gupta Sector Headquarter Fax: 03712-260400

(Tezpur), ITBP, Mob: 09435507381

PO-Hazarpara Chandmari, Email:ashok99itbp@gmail.com

Dist. Tezpur, Sonitpur, www.itbpolice.nic.in

Assam

8. Dr. A.K. Scientist-III & Head, Tel: 08153-275004 to

Naithani Engineering Geology 275009 (Ext. 41)

Department, Fax: 08153-275002

National Institute of Mob: 09481434153

Rock Mechanics,

Head Office: P.O.

Champion Reefs

Kolar Gold Fields-

563 117
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9. Dr. B. K. Sahu Superintending Geologist, Tel:  0364-2520228, 2522770

Map & Cartography Fax: 0364-2520033

Division,North Eastern Mob: 09485103171

Region,Geological Survey Email: bijay_sahu@hotmail.com

of India www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

GSI Complex, ‘Shyla’,

Nongrim Hills,

Shillong-793003,

Meghalaya

10. Mrs. B. Geologist, Tel: 0364-2590610/2590742/

Norgrum Meghalaya Energy 2590710/ 2591843/ 2591259

Corporation Limited, Fax: 0364-2590355

Lum Jingshai, Email: bahunlinongrum

Short Round Road, @yahoo.co.in

Shillong-793001, Mob: 09774075098

Meghalaya www.meecl.nic.in

11. Dr. B. S. Director Tel: 011-26701728 (O),

Agarwal National Disaster 25085208 (R)

Management Authority Mob: 09013905973

(NDMA), Govt. of India, Email: bsa_siman@yahoo.co.in

NDMA Bhawan, A-1, www.ndma.gov.in

Safdarjung Enclave,

New Delhi-110029

12. Shri B. B. Lal Addl. Director General, Tel: 011-25686857(O),

Border Roads Fax: 011-25699618

Organization Mob: 9971617614

Headquarters DGBR/ Email: bro-jdedp@nic.in,

ADG Sectt bro-ds@nic.in

Seema Sadak Bhawan, www.bro.nic.in/

Ring Road, Naraina,

Delhi Cantt, New

Delhi-110010
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13. Shri S. Dy. Director General Tel: 040-24220858, 24220178,

Balakrishnan & HoD, 24220859

Southern Region, Fax: 040-24220958, 24220680

Geological Survey of Email: hod.sr@gsi.gov.in ,

India, GSI complex, hod.gsiti@gsi.gov.in

Bandlaguda, www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Hyderabad-500068,

Andhra Pradesh

14. Dr. C. D. Singh Suptd. Geologist, Tel: 020-26696489

Landslide Division, Fax: 020-26696489

Geological Survey of Mob: 09436119912

India, Alandi Road, Email: cdsinghgsi@gmail.com,

Pune-411006 cdsingh.gsi@gmail.com

www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

15. Shri C. Director, Tel: 0471-2374580 (O)

Thanavelu Engineering Geology and Fax: 0471-2374598

Landslide Division, Mob: 09444927815,

SU: Kerala, 09447217815

Geological Survey of Email: thanavelu@gmail.com,

India, Southern Region, actvelu@gmail.com

Nettayam, www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Manikanteswaram P.O.,

Thiruvananthapuram-

695013, Kerala

16. Shri Chinmoy Director (Geology) Tel: 033-23377783, 23213713

Paul Engineering Geology Fax: 033-23219241

Division,Geological Email: hod.er@gsi.gov.in

Survey of India www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Eastern Region,

Bhu Bijan Bhavan,

Block-DK-6,

Sector-II,

Salt Lake,

Kolkata-700091
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17. Ms. Christine Dy. Director (DM) Mob: 09436040606

Wanglat Department of Disaster Email: chriswanghat@gmail.com

Management,

Govt. of Arunachal

Pradesh, Itanagar,

Arunachal Pradesh

18. Dr. C. Srinivasan Scientist-V Tel: 08153-275004, 275006-009

Seismology Section, (Extn. 38)

National Institute of Fax: 08153-275002

Rock Mechanics, Mob: 09980854667

P.O. Champion Roofs, Email: csvnirm1@rediffmail.com

Kolar Gold fields

-563117

19. Shri David Asst. Geologist, Tel/fax: 03862-248657

Lhoupenyi Directorate of Geology Mob: 09436434678

& Mining, Dimapur, Email: dlhoupenyi@gmail.com

Nagaland

20. Shri Debasish Suptdg. Geologist, Tel: 033-23596393

Bhattacharya Engineering Geology Fax: 033-23219241

Division, Eastern Region Mob: 09051098737

Geological Survey of India Email: 67@bhatta@gmail.com

27, Jawahar Lal www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Nehru Road,

Kolkata-700016,

West Bengal

21. Shri Dwarka Military Engineering Tel: 0135-633553 (O), 630140

Nath ServicesGarrison Engineer (R), 630439 (R)

Northern Command Email: ceengrul-mes@nic.in

AGE (MES),  www.mes.gov.in

Mussoorie
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22. Shri E. Director, Tel: 364-2520228

Balasubramanian LHS, Northeastern Region, Fax: 0364-2520033

Geological Survey of India, Email: hod.ner@gsi.gov.in

GSI Complex, ‘Shyla’, www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Nongrim Hills,

Shillong-793003,

Meghalaya

23. Shri E. Director, Tel: 0364-2520429, 2522870

Ramalinga Geological Survey of India, Fax: 0364-2520033

North Eastern Region, Mob: 09436706485

Shyalla Building, Email: gdnergsi@gmail.com

Nongrim Hills, www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Shillong-793003,

Meghalaya

24. Shri Eshwara Additional Director Tel: 033-22861616 (O)

General (ASS), Fax: 033-22861624

Geological Survey of India Email: ddgass@gsi.gov.in

27, J.L. Nehru Road,  www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Kolkata-700 016,

West Bengal.

25. Shri G. P. Head, Tel: 033- 23377783, 23213713

Mahapatra Eastern Region Fax:033- 23219241

Geological Survey of India Email: hod.er@gsi.gov.in

GSI Complex, Bhu Bijnan www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Bhavan, Block: DK-6,

Sector-II, Salt Lake,

Kolkata-700091

West Bengal

26. Shri Ganga Dy. Director, Mob: 09412973561

Dhar Prasad Geology & Mining Unit, Email: gangadharuor

Directorate of Industries, @yahoo.co.in

Govt. of Uttarakhand,

Bhopalpani, PO. Badasi,

Raipur, Thano Road,

Dehradun- 248001

Uttarakhand
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27. Shri Gobo Executive Engineer Tel: 0360-2212419

Yirang (Civil),Surveyor of Works, Mob: 09436043183,

Office of the CE, 9436056944

SID & PWD, Itanagar, Email: goboyirang@yahoo.com

Arunachal Pradesh

28. Shri Gokul Principal Scientist, Tel: 0360-2244220

Kakati Bayan CSIR-NERIST Fax: 0360-2244220

(Formerly RRL) Mob: 09436189319,

Jorhat, Branch 09863109794

Naharlogun, Email: gokul_kb_ctk@yahoo.com

Arunachal Pradesh www.nerist.ac.in/

29. Shri H. Lyndoh Senior Geologist, Tel: 0364-2590610/2590742/

Meghalaya Energy 2590710/ 2591843/ 2591259

Corporation Limited, Fax: 0364-2590355

Lum Jingshai, Mob: 09886041406

Short Round Road, Email: acec.meecl-meg@nic.in

Shillong-793001, www.meecl.nic.in/

Meghalaya

30. Shri Harbhajan Director, Tel: 0135-2631436 (O),

Singh PSA, IG Academy ITBP, MHA/ 2631710 (R)

Govt. of India Email: igtrgzone@itbp.gov.in

PO-Mussoorie,  www.itbpacademy.nic.in/

Dehradun-248179

Uttarakhand

31. Shri Imlinhngla Asst. Geologist, Mob: 09402696594

Walling Directorate of Geology Email: anuglawalling83

& Mining, @gmail.com

Dimapur, Nagaland

32. Shri Ishwar DIG, Tel: 0364-2500007 (O)

Singh Duhan Indo-Tebetan Border Mob: 09417808233,

Police Force, 09436945312

Old AP Secretariat Email: ishwarduhan

Building, GS Road, @yahoo.com,

Near Anjali Petrol Pump, ishwarduhan@gmail.com

Shillong, Meghalaya
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33. Dr. K. Additional Director Tel: 033-22861676, 22861661

Balasubramanian General, (PSS-P&M) Fax: 033-22861770, 22861656

Geological Survey of Mob: 09477458223

India Email: ddgppm@gsi.gov.in

27, J. L. Nehru Road, www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Kolkata-700016,

West Bengal

34. Dr. Kaliyaperumal Director, Tel: 044-24465529

Jayabalan Engineering & Landslide Fax: 044-2446552

Division, Mob: 09962232362

Geological Survey of India, Email:  kjbalan@gmail.com,

CGO Complex, A-2- kjbalangsi@gmail.com

B Wing, Rajaji Bhawan, www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Besant Nagar,

Chennai-600090,

Tamil Nadu

35. Shri K. Geologist, Tel: 0172-2622528,

Lakshmanan Engineering Geology 0172-2622530

Division, SU:PB & HP, Fax: 0172-2621945

NR,Geological Survey Mob: 09417556068

of India, Ministry of Email: lakb4u@gmail.com ,

Mines, Chandigarh, lakshmanan.k@gsi.gov.in

Plot No. 3, Dakshin www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Marg,Sector 33B,

Chandigarh-160020

36. Dr. K. Singh Chief Engineer Mob: 09868639112

H. Q. Chief Engineer Email: drkrish91@gmail.com

Project SETUK www.bro.nic.in/

(Meghalaya/Shillong)

C/o 99 APO
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37. Shri K. V. Superintending Geologist, Tel: 080-26661512/210

Maruthi SU: Karnataka Fax: 080-26660670

Geological Survey of India Mob: 09448886220

Southern Region, Email: vmaruthi@yahoo.com,

Vasudha Bhavan, ekvmaruthi@yahoo.com

Kumaraswamy Layout, www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Bangalore-560078.

Karnataka

38. Dr. Katta Professor, Tel: 0824-2474000, Ext: 3337

Venkataraman Dept. of Civil Engineering Fax: 0824-2474033

National Institute of Mob: 09448475875

Technology Karnataka, Email: ven.nitk@gmail.com

Surathkal P.O.

Srinivasnagar,

Mangalore, Dakshina

Kannada, Karntaka-575025.

39. Shri Krishna Assistant Comdt, Tel: 03795226711, 03795226739

Rajak 49th BN, ITBP, Fax: 03795-226776

P.O. Basar, Dist. Along, Mob: 09435379784

Arunachal Pradesh Email: rajakkrishna99

-791101 @gmail.com

www.itbpolice.nic.in

40. Shri Kupong Mining Engineer, Tel: 0360-2217614

Aboh Directorate of Geology Mob: 09863602254

& Mining, Email: nn.aboh2@gmail.com

PO. Itanagar-791113,

Near Chimpu,

Arunachal Pradesh

41. Shri L. C. Director, Mob: 09435112832

Bezbarua Director of Geology & Email: dgmassam@gmail.com

Mining, Govt. of Assam,

Kahilipara,

Guwahati-19,

 Assam
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42. Shri Lalit Mohan Engineer in Chief & Head, Tel: 0135- 2531154 (O),

Public Works  2676768 (R)

Department (PWD), Mob: 09412052088

Govt. of Uttarakhand, Email: cepwdua@rediffmail.com

21, Engineers Enclave, www.pwd.uk.gov.in/

GMS Road,

Near Dena Bank,

Dehradun-248001,

Uttarakhand

43. Shri M. R. Director, Tel: 0471-2374599

Asok Kumar Landslide Division Fax: 0471-2374598

Geological Survey of India Email: asoka.radhmma

Manikanteswaram Road, @gsi.gov.in

Nettayam,  www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Thiruvananthapuram-

695013, Kerala

44. Shri Mandapalli Dy. Director General, Tel: 033-22861676 (O)

Raju Mission-IV A Fax: 033-22861656

Geological Survey Mob: 09432672087

of India, Email: m.raju@gsi.gov.in ,

Central Headquarters, geolraju@gmail.com

27, J.L. Nehru Road, www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Kolkata-700016,

West Bengal

45. Shri M. Ryumbai Superintending Engineer, Tel: 0364-2590610/2590742/

Meghalaya Energy 2590710/ 2591843/ 2591259

Corporation Limited, Fax: 0364-2590355

Lum Jingshai, Mob: 09436101142

Short Round Road, Email: acec.meecl-meg@nic.in

Shillong-793001, www.meecl.nic.in/

Meghalaya
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46. Dr. M. S. Bodas Superintending Mob: 09432487118,

Geologist 09403766850

Monitoring Division, Email: makarandbodas

Geological Survey @gmail.com

of India www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

27, Jawaharlal Nehru

Road

Kolkata – 700016

47. Shri M. Scientist/Engr-SD, Tel: 0369-2908982, 2970914,

Somorjit Singh North Eastern Space 2570141

Applications Centre Fax: 0364-2570137, 2570139

(NESAC), Mob: 09436117609

Dept. of Space, Email: msomorjit

Umiam-793103, @rediffmail.com

Shillong, www.nesac.gov.in

Meghalaya

48. Shri Mahavir Chief General Manager Tel: 011-25074100, 25074200

Singh (Technical), Fax: 011-25093507, 25093514

National Highways Mob: 08130577499

Authority of India, Email: mahabirsingh@nhai.org

G 5 & 6, Sector-10, www.nhai.org/

Dwarka,

New Delhi - 110075

49. Shri Moon Geologist, Tel: 0361-263016, 263017

Chandra Deka Directorate of Geology Mob: 09957712567

& Mining (DGM), Email: mooncdgeologist

Govt. of Assam, @gmail.com

Udalbakra, Kahilipara,

Guwahati-19,

Assam
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50. Shri Mriganka Superintending Geologist, Tel: 011- 29053777 (O)

Ghatak DGCO,Geological Survey Fax : 011-29962671, 29051328

of India, A Block, 2nd Mob: 09650267682

Floor, Pushpa Bhawan, Email: mghatak.sdmc

Madangir Road, @gmail.com, mghatak@gmail.com

New Delhi-110062 www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

51. Smt. Nandita State Project Officer, Tel: 0361-2237221

Hazarika Assam State Disaster Mob: 09435547642

Management Authority, Email: nandita.hazarika

Dispur, Guwahati, Assam @gmail.com

52. Shri Niroj Kr. Superintending Geologist, Tel: 0364-2521407/2230195 (O)

Sarkar Geological Survey of Fax: 0364-2520033

India, NER, Mob: 09485098417

Shylla Building, Email: niroj4@gmail.com,

Nongrim Hills, n.sarkar@gsi.gov.in

Shillong -793003,  www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Meghalaya

53. Dr. O. P. Mishra Superintending Geologist, Tel: 011- 29053777 (O)

Geological Survey of Fax : 011-29962671,

India, DG Camp Office, Mob: 09433424810

A Block, 2nd Floor, Email: opmishra2010.saarc

Pushpa Bhawan, @gmail.com

Madangir Road,

New Delhi-110062

54. Shri P. K. Sinha Superintending Geologist, Tel:  0364-2520228

Geodata Division, Fax: 0364-2520033

Mission-III, Mob: 09485103170

North Eastern Region, Email: Praveen.sinha

Geological Survey @gsi.gov.in

of India, www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Old NCERT Building,

Shillong-793003

Meghalaya
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55. Dr. (Smt.) P. Senior Principal Scientist, Tel: 011-26842612 (O),

Pramada Valli Geotechnical Engineering 26931299 (R)

Division, Central Road Mob: 9990891600

Research Institute, Email: pramada.crri@nic.in

Mathura Road, PO CRRI, www.crridom.gov.in

New Delhi 110025

56. Shri P. R. Superintending Engineer, Tel: 03652-223733

Marwein Public Work Department Mob: 09436106576

(Road), Jowai Circle, Email: aulmarwein@yahoo.co.in

Jowai-793150,

Meghalaya

57. Dr. Pankaj Suptdg. Geologist, Mob: 09433186546

Jaiswal GHRM Cell, CHQ, Email: jaiswal2@yahoo.com,

Geological Survey of India pankaj.jaiswal2@gmail.com,

27, J. L. Nehru Road ghrm.gsi@gmail.com

Kolkata-700016, W. B. www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

58. Shri Pankaj Senior Geologist, Tel: 0651-2245920

Kumar Geological Survey of Fax: 0651-2245914

India, Jharkhand State, Mob:09470943424

451 A, Ashok Nagar, Email: pankaj_gsi

Ranchi-834002, @rediffmail.com

Jharkhand www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

59. Dr. Piyoosh Executive Director, Tel: 0135-2710334, 2710335,

Rautela Disaster Mitigation and 2710233

Management Centre Mob: 09412054085

(Rescue & Relief), Email: rautelapiyoosh

Secretariat Compound, @gmail.com

Dehradun, Uttarakhand www.dmmc.uk.gov.in

60. Shri Prasanta Director, Mob: 09433070388

Mishra Engineering Geology Email: prasanta_gsi

Division, Geological @yahoo.co.in

Survey of India, Eastern  www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Region, Bhu-Bijnan

Bhavan (Admn Block –

6th Floor),DK-6, Sector II,

Salt Lake, Kolkata - 700091
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61. Shri P. Srinivasan Superintending Geologist, Mob: 08015319693

SU: Tamil Nadu Email: proc_srini@yahoo.com

Geological Survey of India www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Southern Region,

Chennai, Tamil Nadu

62. Shri R. K. DGM (WS) Tel: 01985233604

Dhiman Border Road Ogranization, Mob: 9654524429

Project Vijayak, Email: d_himan12@yahoo.com

C/o 56 APO, Kargil www.bro.nic.in/

63. Dr. Ravinder Consultant, Tel: 011-26701700

Singh Bora National Disaster Fax: 011-26701729

Management Authority Mob: 8800338608

(NDMA), Govt. of India, Email: ravinder.geo@gmail.com

NDMA Bhawan, A-1, www.ndma.gov.in

Safdarjung Enclave,

New Delhi-110029

64. Shri Rajen Singh Command Mob: 09435100012

Office of the Email: rajeninkosovo

Commandant, Assam @yahoo.com

Police Service,

24th Assam Police

Battalion, (Assam I. I.),

Baksa district, Assam

65. Dr. Ranjana Geologist, Mob: 09864026409,

Borah Das Directorate of Geology 09957712567

and Mining, Email: rborahdas@gmail.com

Govt. of Assam, Kahalipara,

Guwahati-19, Assam

66. Shri S. C. Jindal Chief General Manager, Tel: 011-25093510

National Highways Fax:011-25093507, 25093514

Authority of India, Mob: 9873937359

G 5&6, Sector-10, Email: scjindal@nhai.org

Dwarka, www.nhai.org

New Delhi – 110075
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67. Shri S. K. Nirmal Chief Engineer Mob: 9650126245,

Project Management Unit, 08376900507

Ministry of Road, Email: Nirmalsanjay39

Transport and Highways @gmail.com

(MORT&H), Itanagar- www.morth.nic.in

791111, Arunachal Pradesh

68. Shri S. K. Thakur Head, Tel: 0712-2511829

Exploration,Mineral Fax: 0712-2510548

Exploration Corporation Mob: 09405973443

Limited (MECL) Email: thakursk.mecl

Dr. Babasaheb @gmail.com

Ambedkar Bhawan, www.mecl.gov.in

Seminary Hills,

Nagpur-440 006,

Maharashtra

69. Dr. Saibal Suptdg. Geologist, Mob: 09477345650,

Ghosh Geohazard Research 09433749650

and Management Email: aibal.ghosh@gsi.

(GHRM) Cell gov.in,

Geological Survey aibal.springdale@gmail.com

of India, 15 A&B, ghrm.gsi@gmail.com

Kyd Street, Kolkata www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

70. Shri Sanjiv Deputy Director General, Phone: 011-29053777

Sharma Geological Survey of Fax: 011-2992 2761

India, Faridabad, Mob: 9868918087

Haryana Email: lhim_epe

@rediffmail.com

www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

71. Shri Sharad Chief (Geology) Tel: 01902-280107 (O),

Bhatnagar NHPC Limited  01905-280109 (R)

(A Govt. of India Mob: 09816099839

Enterprise), Parbati Email: bhatnagarsharad2008

Hydroelectric Project-II, @gmail.com

Dist. Mandi, www.nhpcindia.com

Nagwain-175121,

Himachal Pradesh
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72. Shri Sekhar Director, Mob: 09423505628

Sarkar Landslide Division, SU: Email: shakehersarkar

Pune, Geological Survey @gmail.com

of India, Central Region, www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Pune, Maharashtra

73. Shri S. S. Porwal, Chief Engineer, Tel: 03592-202428 (O), 202457

VSM Border Roads (R)Fax: 03592-204984

Organization, Mob: 09434000047

Headquarters, Email: ssporwal@yahoo.com,

Project SWASTIK, ssporwal@gmail.com

Pin-931717  C/o 99 APO www.bro.nic.in/

74. Shri Tapash Ex-Geological Survey Tel: 033-23215773

Kumar Ghatak of India EE-203/4, Mob: 09830251685

 Sector II,  Salt Lake, Email: tk.ghatak@gmail.com

Kolkata-700091

75. Dr. Timir Baran Superintending Geologist Mob:09433421235

Ghoshal Monitoring Division, Email: tbghoshal@gmail.com

Geological Survey of India www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

27, Jawaharlal Nehru

Road, Kolkata – 700016

76. Shri T. S. Routela Additional G M, Tel: 0135-2439468, 2473254 (O)

Tehri Hydro Mob: 09411108900

Development Corporation Email: tsroutela@gmail.com

Ltd., www.thdc.gov.in

Alaknanda Bhawan,

Bye Pass Road,

Rishikesh-249201,

Uttarakhand

77. Dr. V. K. Sharma Director, Tel: 0135-2628347

Landslide Division Fax: 0135-2620436

Geological Survey of India Mob: 09412056987

Industrial Area, Near Email: v.sharma@gsi.gov.in,

Urja Park, Patel Nagar, vksharmagsi_gsi@yahoo.co.in

Dehradun-248001, vksharma.geo@gmail.com,

Uttarakhand. www.portal.gsi.gov.in/
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78. Maj. Vishwas Officer Commanding Mob: 09402475727

Kumar 127, RCC, 14 Task Force Email: capt_vishwas

Project Vartak @rediffmail.com

C/o 99 APO www.bro.nic.in/

79. Dr. V. K. Yadav Former ADG, Mob: 09310763961

Border Roads Mob: 09711113153

Organization, Email: dryadavvirendra

HQ DGBR, Seema @yahoo.co.in

Sadak Bhawan,

Delhi Cantt.,

New Delhi-110010
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Automatic Weather Monitoring Station

Suppliers of landslide
related equipment &

technical services

“Technology integration is important for understanding landslides

and implementing suitable control measures at appropriate locations”
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1. Ang-Ron Geotech Pvt. Ltd. Dr. T. Ramamurthy

A-13, Naraina Industrial Area, (Formerly prof. IIT Delhi)

Phase-II, New Delhi-110028. Head (Laboratory)

Tel: 011-25893820

Fax: 011-25893152,

Mob: 9810364851

Email: angrongeotech@rediffmail.com

2. AECOM Shri Vikas Goyal,

5/F, Tower-B, Building No. 10, Technical Director – Water & Urban

DLF Cyber City, DLF Phase-II, Development,

Gurgaon-122002, Haryana Tel: 0124-4830250, 4830271

Fax: 0124-4830373

Mob: 9971060167

Email: vikas.goyal@aecom.com

www.aecom.com

3. Aimil Ltd Dr. V. M. Sharma

Instrumentation & Technology Director

Advanced Technology & Tel: 011-30810200

Engineering Services (ATES) Fax: 011-26950011

Aimil Testing Laboratory, Mob: 9810018167

A-8, Mohan Co-operative Email: vmsharma@aimil.com

Industrial Estate, Mathura Road. www.aimil.com

New Delhi-110044

4. Encardio-rite Electronics Pvt Ltd Shri V. K. Rastogi

A-Industrial Estate, Director (Marketing)

Talkatora Road, Lucknow 226011, Tel: 0522-2661039-42/Ext 206

Uttar Pradesh Fax:0522-2662403/ 2662403

Mob: 09839073032

Email: vkrastogi@encardio.com

www.encardio.com/

5. ERAI Enterprise rhone-alpes Ms. Shireen Khanna

international Project Manager

DLF Tower-A, 6th Floor, Tel: 011-42091902

Unit 617, Mathura Road, Fax: 011-42091999

New Delhi-110025. Email: shireenkhanna@erai.org

www.erai.org

Suppliers of landslide related
Equipment and Technical Services
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6. Elcome Technologies Pvt Ltd. Shri Haribansh Babu,

A-6, Infocity, Sector 34, Sales Manager

Gurgaon-122002, Haryana Tel:  0124-4122222, Fax: 0124-4122200

Email: haribansh.babu@elcometech.com,

etpl@elcometech.com

www.elcometech.com

7. ENKAY ENTERPRISES Shri Varun Tully

605, Padma Tower II Marketing Manager

22, Rajendra Place Tel: 011-41539634,

New Delhi-110008 Fax: 011-41539633,Mob: 9811800359

Email: sales@enkaymachine.com,

services@enkaymachines.com

www.enkaymachine.com/

8. Geosystems & Survey Softwares Shri Arun Mehrotra

Pvt. Ltd. Managing Director

VC-2, Building Mahalaxmi Plaza, Tel: 0120-6480551/2

2nd Floor, SF 5&6, Sector-3, Fax: 0120-4375079 Mob: 9312608840

Vaishali-201010, Email: geosystemsindia@gmail.com

Dist. Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh www.geosystemsindia.com

9. Geoinformatics Consultant Pvt. Ltd. Shri Sanjeev Gandhi,

Plot No. 19/1919, Sector 14, Vice President

1st & 2nd Floor, Kaushambi, Tel: 0120-4160683, 2775115

Ghaziabad-201010 Fax: 2775116, Mob: 9811151292

Email: sgandhi@gicpl.net

10. HEICO Engineering Services Pvt. Ltd. Shri Gurminder Singh

Hydraulic & Engineering Managing Director

Instruments Tel: 011-25893820 / 21 / 22 / 23 / 24

A-13, Naraina Industrial Area, Fax:011-25893152

Phase-II, New Delhi-110028 Email: info@heicoin.com

www.heicoin.com/

11. Intercontinental Consultants Shri R. C. Bhandari,

and technocrats Pvt. Ltd. General Manager (Geo-Tech),

A-8, Green Park, Tel: 011-40863000, 26565290,

New Delhi-110016 26569418 Fax: 11-26855252

Mob: 9818154404

Email: rcbhandaril@ictonline.com
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12. Intergraph SG&I India Pvt Ltd, Shri Kaushik Chakraborty

3rd Floor Enkay square, 448A Vice President,

Udyog vihar phase-5 Tel: 0124-4633000

Gurgaon - 122016, Haryana Fax: 0124- 4287475

Email: Kaushik.chakraborty

@intergraph.com,

 indiasales@intergraph.com

www.intergraph.com

13. Jindal Power Limited Dr. P. C. Nawani

5th Floor, Tower-B, Jindal Centre, President-Hydro

Plot No. 2, Sector-32, Tel: 0124-6612000, 6612508

Gurgaon-122001, Haryana Fax: 0124-6612551, Mob: 9560894337

Email: drnawanpc@jindalsteel.com

www.jindalpower.com

14. KainGeotech Shri Harish Kainthola

Lane No. 8, Indraprasht, Director, Consulting Geologist

Upper Natthanpur, Dehradun, Tel: 0135- 2734986

Uttarakhand Mob: 09412028745, 07895127790,

09412058990

Email: hkainthola@gmail.com,

kain_geotech2147@rediffmail.com

www.kaingeotech.com

15. Larsen & Toubro Limited, Shri Sunil George

3B, Shakespeare Sarani, Area Manager

Kolkata-700071, Tel: 033-44002301,

West Bengal Email: Sunil.George

Fax: 033-22823796

@Larsentoubro.com

www.larsentoubro.com

16. Maccaferri Environmental Ms. Annapoorni Iyer

Solutions Pvt. Ltd. Marketing Manager

14Th Floor, Vatika Tel: 0124-4398400, Fax:0124-4398400

Professional Point, Mob:09867648608

Golf Course Ext. Road, Email: info@maccaferri-india.com,

Gurgaon, Haryana - 122001 iyerwdc@mmaccaferri-india.com

www.maccaferri-india.com
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17. Nippon Koei India Pvt. Ltd. Mr. Masato Nomura

12TH Floor, B Wing, IFCI Tower Managing Director

61, Nehru Place Tel: 011-49848000

New Delhi - 110019 Fax: 011-41646836, Mob: 9000567386

India Email: a3292@n-koei.co.jp

www.nkindia.in

18. Navayuga Engineering Company Ltd. Dr. Aniruddha Roy,Vice

O/o Survey of India, NCT GDC, PresidentTel:011-29964610

‘A’ Block, 2nd Floor, Pushpa Bhawan Fax:011-29964608Mob: 9999700936

(Opp. Pushp Vihar), Madangir Road, Email: aroy@navayuga.

New Delhi-110062 comwww.navayuga.com

19. Pinnacle Geosystems Shri Vinod Kumar Tamar

806, Laxmi Deep Building, Managing Director

Distt. Center, Laxmi Nagar, Tel: 011-22055291 Fax: 011-22453567

Delhi-110092 Mob: 9811324797Email: vinod@

pinnaclegeosystems.com

www.pinnaclegeosystems.com

20. Strata Shri Achal Soni

GeoSystems (India) Pvt. Ltd., General Manager

317, Tantia Jogani Industrial Sales and Operations (North & East)

Premises, J. R. Boricha Marg, Tel: 022-40635100 Fax: 022-40635199

Lower Parel (East), Mob: 9582222349 Email: achal.soni

Mumbai-400011 @strataindia.com

www.strataindia.com

21. Tricornio Technology Shri Kishlay Rai

209, GK House, 187-A, Director,

Sant Nagar, East of Kailash, Tel: 0120-4325552 (Head Office)

New Delhi-110065 Tel/fax: 011-46563553

Mob: 9810036126

Email: krai@tricorniotech.com,

kishlayrai@gmail.com

www.tricorniotech.com
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Planning for Community Based Multihazard Risk

Management

International Non-Governmental
Organizations (INGOs) and

Non-Governmental Organizations
(NGOs)

“Avoid building houses near steep slopes, close to mountain edges, near drainage

ways or along natural erosion valleys”
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No.

1. Action Aid, India Shri Sandeep Chachra

R 7, Hauz Khas Enclave, Executive Director

New Delhi 110016 Tel: 011-41641891

Tele fax: 011-40640500

Email: sandeep.chachra@actionaid.org

www.actionaid.org/india

2. Bal Raksha Bharat Shri Harpal Singh,

Save the Children, Chairman

3rd Floor, Vardhaman Trade Centre, Tel: 011-42294900, Fax:011-42294990

9-10-11 Nehru Place, Email: info@savethechildren.in

New Delhi-110019 www.savethechildren.in/

3. Catholic Relief Services (CRS) Tel: 011-29237256

 5, Community Centre, Fax: 011-29237257

Zamrudpur, Greater Kailash-I, Email: crsindia@vsnl.net

New Delhi-110048 www.crs.org

4. CARE India HQ- Delhi Dr. Muhammad Musa

E46/12, Okhla Industrial Area, Country Director

Phase II, New Delhi-110020 Tel: 011- 49101100/01

Fax: 26385291/92

contactus@careindia.org

info@careindia.org,

www.careindia.org/

5. Community Based Disaster Ms. Reeta Gupta

Risk Management Society Coordinator,

(CBDRMS), Village and Post office Mob: 9968335226

-Horawala via Sahaspur, Email: cbdrms@gmail.com

District-Dehradun, Uttarkhand www.cbdrms.org/

PIN-248197

6. GeoHazards Society Shri Hari Kumar

71, B Floor, Vinobapuri, President

Lajpat Nagar-II, New Delhi-110024 Tel: 011-46509848

Mob: 9810600821

Email: hari@geohaz.org,

geohazardsociety@gmail.com

www.geohaz.org, www.geohaz.in

INGOs and NGOs
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7. Gayatri Pariwar-Shantikunj Shri Gouri Shankar Sharma, Manager

Headquarters Tel:  01334-261328, 260602

Haridwar-249411, Fax: 01334-260866

Uttarakhand Mob: 09319056113, 09258065555,

09258369404 Email: shantikunj

@awgp.org, manager@awgp.org

www.awgp.org/

8. Handicap International, Shri Pradipta Kumar Mohanty,

Plot No-2033, 3rd Lane, Consultant

Chintamaniswar, Tel: 0674-2314502 (Res.),

Bhubaneswar-751006, Odisha Mob: 09437290742, 9938961819,

Email: sahilrgda@rediffmail.com,

sahilrgda@gmail.com

9. HelpAge India Shri Rajeshwar Devarakonda,

C-14, Qutab Institutional Area, Head - Programmes and Emergencies

New Delhi - 110016 Tel: 011-43030401, Fax: 011-26852916

Mob: 9810831113

10. Indian Red Cross Society Dr. S. P. Agarwal, Secretary General

1, Red Cross Road Tel: 011-23716441/2/3

New Delhi 110001 Fax: 011-23717454,23717063

www.indianredcross.org/

11. Nature & Life Savers Association. Shri Prem Kumar

Housing Board Shopping Complex Mob: 09816112872

Shop No 330, Beasa Mour Kullu Email: prem0431@gmail.com

Post Off. Kullu, Distt. Kullu

Himachal Pradesh-175101

12. Oxfam India Shri Kiran Karnik, Chairman

Shriram Bhartiya Kala Kendra, Tel: 011-4653 8000Fax: 011-4653 8099

4th & 5th floor, 1, Copernicus Email: delhi@oxfamindia.org

Marg, New Delhi-110001 www.oxfamindia.org/

13. People’s Science Institute Shri Ravi Chopra, Director

653, Indira Nagar Tel: 0135-2763649, Fax: 0135-2763368

Dehra Doon-248006 Email: psiddoon@gmail.com

Uttarakhand www.peoplesscienceinstitute.org/

14. Relief Riders International Dr. Mahesh K. Arora, Executive Director

Disaster Management & Tel: 0141-2611838 Mob: 09828816158

Health Program Email: info@reliefridersinternational.com

A-13A, Burmese Colony, Jaipur www.reliefridersinternational.com



67

Landslide Directory

S. Address Contact details

No.

15. Rural Development Institute, Dr Rajeev Prasad Bijalwan,

Himalayan Institute Hospital Trust International Ford Fellow,

(HIHT), Dehradun, Uttarakhand Tel: 0135-2471427 & 26

Mob: 09410153938

Email: rajeevbij@gmail.com

16. Save the Children Shri Santaram Nanda,

Odisha State Programme Office, Programme Coordinator

S-4, Phase-II, Maitree Vihar, (Emergency & DRR),

Bhubaneswar-751023, Odisha Tel/fax: 0674-2301240

Mob: 09437170755

Email: s.nanda@savethechildren.in

www.savethechildren.in

17. Save The Hills (STH) Wg Cdr Praful Rao (retd)

Odyssey Supermarket, In-Charge

Thana Dara, Kalimpong-734301 Tel: 03552-255787

Mob: 09475033744, 09832093746

Email: savethehills@gmail.com

18. SEEDS, India Dr. Manu Gupta,

15A, Institutional Area, Executive Director

R. K. Puram, Sector 4, Tel : 011-26174272, Fax: 011-26174572

New Delhi -110022. Email: manu@seedsindia.org

info@seedsindia.org

http://www.seedsindia.org/

19. Sphere India, Ms. Chhemet Lamo,

Building No. 3, Flat No. 401, Co-ordinator

Sona Apartment, Tel: 011-46070374, Fax: 011-46070379

Kaushilya Park, Hauz Khas, Mob: 8130660269

New Delhi 110016 Email: chhemet@sphereindia.org.in

www.sphereindia.org

20. TARU Shri Anup Karanth

424, Qutab Plaza, Senior Consultant

DLF City, Phase-I, Tel:  0124-2560424

Gurgaon-122002, Fax: 0124-2560421

Haryana Mob: 9818060343

Email: akaranth@taru.org,

info@taru.org www.taru.org
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United Nations (UN) and
other International Agencies

International Cooperation for Landslide Risk Reduction

“Enhance capacities in terms of  expertise, knowledge and resources

for efficient management of landslides”
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UN and other International Agencies

S. Address Contact details

No.

1. Asian Disaster Preparedness Mr. Shane Wright,

Centre Executive Director

Urban Disaster Risk Management Tel: +66-0-2298-0681 to 92

(UDRM) and Team Leader, (Ext. 101)Fax: 66-0-2298-0012 to

Earthquake & Tsunami 13Email: shane.wright@adpc.net

Preparedness Program in www.adpc.net

Bangladesh

SM Tower, 24th Floor,

979/69, Paholyothin Road,

SamsenNai,Phayathai,

Bangkok 10400, Thailand

2. Asian Disaster Reduction Centre Mr. Masahiko Murata,

(ADRC), Senior Recovery Expert,

International Recovery Platform Tel: +81-78-262-6041, 6043

(IRP) Secretariat Fax: +81-78-262-6046

Hitoirai-Kan, 5th Floor, 1-5-2, Email: murata@recoveryplatform.org

Wakinohama, Kaigan-dori, www.recoveryplatform.org

Chuo-ku, Kobe, 651-0073, Japan

3. Australia’s National Geological Dr. Chris Pigram

Survey Chief Executive Officer

Cnr Jerrabomberra Ave and Tel: +61 2 6249 9397, +61 2 6249 9111

Hindmarsh Drive, Symonston Fax: +61 2 6249 9988, +61 2 6249 9999

ACT 2609 Email: chris.pigram@ga.gov.au

GPO Box 378 Canberra ACT 2601 www.ga.gov.au/

Australia

4. Australian Geomechanics Society Mr. Peter Robinson,

(AGS) PO Box 955 Secretary of the AGS

St Ives NSW 2075 Tel: 02 9144 7519

Australia Email: secretary@australiangeo

mechanics.org

www.australiangeomechanics.org/

5. British Geological Survey Prof. John Ludden

Environmental Science Centre Executive Director

Nicker Hill, Keyworth Tel: +44 (0)115 936 3100, 0115 936 3226

Nottingham, NG12 5GG, Fax: +44 (0)115 936 3200

United Kingdom www.bgs.ac.uk/
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6. Canada Geological Survey Mr. Couture, Réjean

ESS/GSC-CNCB/GSC-NC/NEGS Landslides and Geotechnics

Natural Resources Canada Subdivision Head,

601 Booth Street, 3rd Floor, Tel: +1 613-995-0947,

Room. 371, Ottawa, 1+(613) 943-5237

ON Canada  K1A 0E8 Email: Rejean.Couture@NRCan-

RNCan.gc.ca www.nrcan.gc.ca/home

7. Federal Emergency Management Mrs. Deborah Ingram

Agency Acting Director,

500 C Street S.W. Office of Federal Disaster

Washington, D.C. 20472 Coordination

Tel: +1 (800) 745-0243

Fax: +1 (800) 827-8112

ww.fema.gov

8. Federal Office for the Mr. Bruno Oberle

Environment Director

(FOEN), 3003 Bern Tel: +41 31 322 93 11,

Switzerland  +41 58 463 09 18

Fax: +41 31 322 99 81

Email:info@bafu.admin.ch,

heidi.vonallmen@bafu.admin.ch

www.bafu.admin.ch/

9. Geobrugg AG, Mr. Andrea Roth,

Hofstrasse 55, Head of Technical Department,

CH-8590, Romanshorn, Tel: +41-71-466-81-78

Schweiz, Switzerland Mob: +41-79-646-33-59

Email: andrea.roth

@geobrugg.com

www.geobrugg.com

10. Geological Survey of Canada, Mr. Alain Grignon,

Natural Resources Canada, Landslide GIS Specialist,

601, Booth Street, GSC Northern Canada

Ottawa, Ontario, Tel: +613-947-8773

K1A 0E8, Canada Fax: +613-992-0190

Email: agrignon@nrcan.gc.ca

www.nrcan.gc.ca
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11. Geological Survey of Sweden, Mrs. Sophia Bergström

Box 670,  SE-751 28 Uppsala, Director General

Sweden Tel: +46 018-179132,

+46 18 17 90 00

Fax: +46 18 17 92 10

Email: sgu@sgu.se www.sgu.se

12. Geophysical Survey Systems Inc. Mr. Paul Fowler, Vice President

(GSSI) Sales and Marketing

12 Industrial Way, Salem, Tel: 603-893-1109 Fax: 603-889-3984

NH 03079 USA sales@geophysical.com

www.geophysical.com/

13. Handicap International UK Ms. Joyce Mc Neill,

9, Rushworth Street, London, Company Sectetary

SE1 0RB, United Kingdom Tel: +44 (0)870 774 3737

Fax : + 44(0) 870-774-3738

Email: info@hi-uk.org

www.handicap-international.org.uk/

14. Hydrotech Research Institute, Prof. Ko-Fei Liu, Director

Department of Civil Engineering, Tel: +(886-2)-3366-2600,

No. 1, Sec. 4, Roosevelt Road, 3366-4366, 2365-5405

Taipei-10617, Taiwan, R.O.C Fax: +(886-2)-3366-5866

Email: kfliu@ntu.edu.tw

15. Institute of Hazard, Risk and Prof. David  N. Petley,

Resilience, Durham University, Wilson Chair

The Palatine Centre Tel: +44 (0)-191-33-41909

Stockton Road, Durham, DH1 3LE, Fax: +44 (0)-191-33-41801

England Email: d.n.petley@durham.ac.uk

www.dur.ac.uk/ihrr/

16. Institute for Environment and Mr. Javier Hervas

Sustainability (IES), Joint Research Centre,

Land Management and European Commission,

Natural Hazards, Tel: +39-0332-785229

Via E, Fermi 2749, I-21027 Fax: +39-0332-786394

Ispra (VA), Italy Email: Javier.hervas@

jrs.ec.europa.eu

www.ies.jrc.ec.europa.eu
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17. Istituto di Ricerca per la Protezione Dr. Fausto Guzzetti, Director

Idrogeologica, del CNR Tel: +39-075-501-4402,

Geomorphology Research Group, +39-075-5014 411

Via Madonna Alta 126 Fax: +39-075-5014-420 Email: F.Guzzetti

Perugia , Italy 06128 @irpi.cnr.it, www.irpi.cnr.it

18. Intergovernmental Panel on Dr. Renate Christ

Climate Change, Secretary, IPCC and Director of the

IPCC Secretariat IPCC Secretariat

C/O World Meteorological Tel:  +41-22-730 8574, +41-22-

Organization 730-8208/54/84

7bis Avenue de la Paix Fax : +41-22-730-8025/13

C.P. 2300, CH- 1211 Geneva 2, Email: ipcc-sec@wmo.int,

Switzerland rchrist@wmo.int  www.ipcc.ch/

19. International Association for Prof. Carlos DelgadoPresident

Engineering Geology and the Tel: +34 91 336 77 57

Environment (IAEG) Fax: +34 91 336 79 61

Escuela Universitaria Email: carlos.delgado

de Ingenieria @upm.eswww.iaeg.info

Tecnica de Obras Publicas

Calle Alfonso XII, no 3 y 5

Madrid 28014, Spain

20. International Centre for Dr. MadhavKarki

Integrated Mountain Development, Deputy Director General

GPO Box 3226, (Programmes)

Kathmandu, Nepal Tel: +00977-1-5003222/5003318

Fax: +00977-1-5003299/5003277

Email: mkarki@icimod.org

www.icimod.org

21. International Centre for Water Mr. Kuniyoshi Takeuchi

Hazard Risk Management Director of ICHARM

(ICHARM) under the auspices of Tel: +81-(0) 29-879-6809

UNESCO Public Works Research Fax: +81-(0) 29-879-6709

Institute (PWRI) Email: icharm@pwri.go.jp

1-6, Minamihara, Tsukuba-shi, www.icharm.pwri.go.jp/

Ibaraki-ken 305-8516, Japan
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22. International Consortium on Prof. Kyoji Sassa

Landsl ides Executive Director, ICL

UNITWIN Headquarters Building Tel: +81-774-384834, 3848834

Kyoto University, Uji-Campus, Uji, Fax: +81-774-38-4019

Kyoto 611-0011, Japan Mob: +81-90-8758-1405

Email: secretariat@iclhq.org

sassa@iclhq.org www.icl.iplhq.org/

23. International Development Mr. Roger Couture

Research Centre (IRDC) Regional Controller (For Asian Region)

Asia Regional Office Tel: 011- 24619411

208 Jor Bagh, Tel: 011- 24619411 Fax: 011- 24622707

New Delhi 110 003, India Email: aro@idrc.ca, rcouture@idrc.ca

www.idrc.ca

24. International Labour Organization Ms. Time Staermose, Director

(ILO), Core 4B, 3rd Floor, Tel: +91 11 4750 9200

India Habitat Centre,  Lodhi Road Fax: + 91 11 2460 2111

New Delhi 110 003 Email: delhi@ilo.org www.ilo.org/

25. International Society for Rock Dr. Luis Lamas, Secretary General

Mechanics Tel.: (+351) 218443419

ISRM Secretariat, LNEC Fax: (+351) 218443021

Av. Brasil, 101, 1700-066 LISBOA Email: secretariat.isrm@lnec.pt

Portugal www.isrm.net/

26. International Union of Geological Mr. Wang Wei

Sciences IUGS Secretariat

26 Baiwanzhuang Road Director of IUGS Secretariat

Xicheng District, Beijing 100037 Tel: +86-10-6831-0893

China Fax: +86-10-6831-0894

Fax: +86-10-6831-0894

Mobile: +86-1380-1354381

Email: iugs.beijing@gmail.com,

wangwei@cags.ac.cnwww.iugs.org/

27. International Union of Prof. Peter T. Bobrowsky

Geological Sciences, Secretary General,

Geological Survey of Canada, Tel: +1-613-947-0333

601, Booth Street, Fax: +1-613-992-0190

Ottawa, Ontario, Mob: +1-613-866-4333

K1A 0E8, Canada. Email: pbobrows@nrcan.gc.ca

www.nrcan.gc.ca
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28. National Institute for Land and Mr. SyuheiKazusa

Infrastructure Management Director General

(NILIM), Tel: +81-29-864-2211

Ministry of Land Infrastructure Fax: +81-29-864-4322

and Transport, Email: kokusaie@nilim.go.jp

 Asahi Lab. (Main) www.nilim.go.jp

Asahi-1, Tsukuba,

Ibaraki 305-0804, Japan

29. National Landslide Information Ms. Lynn Highland

Centre (NLIC)U.S. Geological Information Officer

SurveyMail Stop 966, Box 25046 Tel:1-800-654-4966, or 303-273-

Denver Federal CenterDenver, 8588, 303-273-8588

CO 80225  USA Fax:303-273-8600

Email: highland@usgs.gov

www.landslides.usgs.gov/

30. National Research Council, Dr. Paola Reichenbach

Research, Tel: +39-075-501-4409

Institute for Hydro-geological Fax: +39-075-501-4420

Protection, Mob: 02118311006

(Instituto di Ricerca per la Email: p.reichenbach@irpi.pg.cnr.it

ProtezioneIdrogeologica) www.irpi.cnr.it

Via Madonna Alta, 126,

06128 Perugia (Italy)

31. National Research Institute for Dr. Takashi Inokuchi

Earth Science and Disaster Principal Senior Researcher

Prevention (NIED), of Disaster Prevention

3-1, Tennodai, Tsukuba, System Research Centre, and

Ibaraki, 305-0006, Head, Disaster Information

Japan Laboratory

Tel: +81-29-863-7637/7585

Email: inokuchi@bosai.go.jp

www.bosai.go.jp

32. National Society for Earthquake Dr. Amod Mani Dixit,

Technology-Nepal (NSET) Executive Director,

P.O.Box: 13775, Kathmandu, Tel: 977-1-5591000

Nepal Fax: 977-1-5592692

Email: adixit@nset.org.np

www.nset.org.np/
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33. New Reinsurance Company, Mr. Marion Sonnleitner

6-8, rue de l’Athenee’, Cat Nat Analyst

Case Postale, 3504, Tel: +41-22-31-98-670/500

CH-1211, Gene’ve 3, Fax: 41-22-31-05-332

Switzerland Email: msonnleitner@newre.com

www.newre.com

34. Norwegian Geotechnical Institute Mr. Kjell Hauge

(NGI), Norway Head of Information, Staff, HR and

NGI, P.O. Box. 3930 Ullevål Stadion, Information

N-0806 Oslo,  Norway Tel: +47 934 49 533, +47 22 02 30 00

Tele/fax: +47 22 23 04 48

Email: ngi@ngi.no, kjell.hauge@ngi.no

www.ngi.no/en/

35. Norwegian Geotechnical Institute Mr. Rajinder Kumar Bhasin

(NGI), Norway Senior Geologist,

NGI, P.O. Box. 3930 Ullevål Building Construction and

Stadion, N-0806 Oslo, Transportation, Rock Engineering

Norway Tel: +47 920 60 847

Email: ngi@ngi.no, rkb@ngi.no

www.ngi.no/en/

36. Norwegian Geotechnical Institute Dr. Suzanne Lacasse

(NGI), Managing Director,

Centre of Excellence, Tel: +47-22-02-31-03 (O), +47-22-02-30-00,

International Centre for +47-22-49-50-66 (Resi)

Geohazards, Fax: +47-22-23-04-48

NGI, P.O. Box. 3930 Mob: +47-926-56-260

UllevålStadion, NO-0806 Oslo, Email: Suzanne.lacasse@ngi.no

Norway ww.ngi.no

37. Public Works Research Institute Mr. Tadakazu UTO

(PWRI), Interchange Researcher,

Incorporated Administrative Landslide Research Group

Agency, Tel: +81-29-879-6787

Erosion and Sediment Control Fax: 81-29-879-6729

Research Group, Email: uto77@pwri.go.jp

1-6, Minamihara, Tsukuba City, www.pwri.go.jp

Ibaraki-Prefecture, 305-8516,

Japan
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38. Public Works Research Institute Dr. Has Baator,

(PWRI), Snow Avalanche and

Tsukuba Central Research Landslide Research Centre,

Institute, Erosion and Sediment Tel: +0255-72-4131

Control Research Group, Fax: +0255-72-9629

944-0051, 2-6-8, Nishiki-cho, Email: hasupa55@pwri.go.jp

Myoko-shi, Niigata, Japan www.pwri.go.jp

39. SAARC Disaster Management Prof. Santosh Kumar

Center, IIPA Campus, I. P. Estate, Director

Mahatma Gandhi Road, Tel: 91-11-23765516.

New Delhi -110 002. Email:dir.sdmc@gmail.com,

rdirector@saarc.org

40. School of Geography and the Dr. Simon Dadson

Environment, Oxford University Associate Professor in Physical

Centre for the Environment, Geography

University of Oxford,  South Tel: +44 (0) 1865285070, 1865 275866

Parks Road  Oxford - OX1 3QY, Email: enquiries@geog.ox.ac.uk or

United Kingdom. simon.dadson@ouce.ox.ac.uk

orhead@ouce.ox.ac.uk

www.geog.ox.ac.uk

41. Swiss Geological Survey Prof. Olivier Lateltin, Head of

Geological Data Process Division Geological Data Process

Federal Office of Topography Tel +41 58 469 05 71

Seftigenstrasse 264, Email: olivier.lateltin@swisstopo.ch

P.O. Box 3084, Wabern, www.swisstopo.admin.ch/

Switzerland

42. Tribhuvan University, Dr. Ranjan Dahal,

Department of Geology, Associate Prof.

Engineering Geology Division, Tel: +977-1-4112090

Kathmandu, P.O. Box – 9669, Mob: +977-9851060464

Nepal Email: rkdahal@gmail.com

43. Tribhuvan University, Dr. Tara Nidhi Bhattaraj,

Department of Geology, Head

Tri-Chandra Campus, Tel: +977-1-4268034,

Ghantagar, Kathmandu, Mob: +977-9851107328

P.O. Box – 9669, Nepal Email: tnbhattarai@wlink.com.np
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44. United Nations Children’s Fund Ms. Caroline Den Dulk

(UNICEF) Chief, Advocacy & Communication

73 Lodi Estate Tel: 91 11 2469-0401,

New Delhi 110 003 Fax: 011 2462-7521,

newdelhi@unicef.org

www.unicef.org

45. United Nations Development Ms. Abha Mishra

Programme, DMT, Programme Officer,

55, Lodhi Estate, Fax: 011-24633042 Mob: 9810047742

New Delhi-110003 Email: abha.mishra@undp.org

www.undp.org.in

46. United Nations Educational, Mr. Shigeru Aoyagi

Scientific and Cultural Organization Director and UNESCO

(UNESCO)  Representative to India

UNESCO House Tel:  (91-11) 26713000

B-5/29, Safdarjung Enclave Fax: (91-11) 26713001, 26713002

New Delhi - 110 029 Email: newdelhi@unesco.org ,

India s.aoyagi@unesco.org

www.unesco.org

47. United Nations Educational, Mr. Mogens Schmidt , Director

Scientific and Cultural Bureau of Field Coordination

Organization (UNESCO) Tel: +33-0-1-45-68-12-95,

Section for Disaster Reduction +33-0-1-45-68-10-00

Natural Sciences Sector, Fax: +33-0-1-45-68-55-35

1, Rue Miollis 75732, Email: bfc.dir@unesco.org

Paris cedex, 15 France www.unesco.org

48. United Nations Educational, Dr. Flavia Schlegel

Scientific and Cultural Assistant Director-General for

Organization (UNESCO) Natural Sciences

1, Rue Miollis 75732, Tel: +33-0-1-45-68-40-78

Paris cedex, 15 France Fax: +33-0-1-45-68-40-77

Email: f.schlegel@unesco.org

www.unesco.org

49. United Nations High Mr. Dominik Bartsch

Commissioner for Refugees Chief of Mission of the UNHCR India

(UNHCR) Tel: 011-43530444 Fax: 011-43530460

B-2/16, Vasant Vihar Email: indne@unhcr.org

New Delhi - 110057, India www.unhcr.org.in
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S. Address Contact details

No.

50. United Nations Office for Dr. Elizabeth Longworth

Disaster Risk Reduction Director

(UNISDR) Tel: +41 229178907-8

Palais des Nations Fax: +41 229178964

CH1211, Geneva, Switzerland Email: isdr@un.org www.unisdr.org

51. United State Geological Survey Mr. Peter T. Lyttle

(USGS), Program Coordinator,

US Department of the Interior, Tel: +703-648-6943

Landslide Hazards Program, Fax: 703-648-6937

908, National Centre, Email: plyttle@usgs.gov

Reston, VA 20192, USA www.usgs.gov/

52. University of Geneva, Christophe Bonnard

EcolePolytechnique, Ingenieur Civil EPFL –

Federale De Lausanne, AdjointScientifique,

Laboratoire de mecanique Charge de cours a I’Universite’ de

des sols – LMS, Geneva. Tel: +41-21-6932312

EPFL – Ecublens, Fax: +41-21-6934153

CH-1015, Lausanne, Email: Christophe.bonnard@epfl.ch

Switzerland www.ims.epfl.chm

53. University of Lausanne, Prof. Michel Jaboyedoff

Institut des sciences de la Terre Faculty of Geosciences and

(Institute of Earth Sciences) Environment

Quartier UNIL-Mouline Tel: 021 692 35 32

Bâtiment Géopolis 3793 Email: Michel.Jaboyedoff@unil.ch

CH - 1015 Lausanne, Switzerland www3.unil.ch/wpmu/risk/

54. University of Lausanne, Dr. Ivanna Penna

Institut des sciences de la Terre Faculty of Geosciences and

(Institute of Earth Sciences) Environment

Quartier UNIL-Mouline Tel: 021 692 35 42

Bâtiment Géopolis 3156 Email: Ivanna.Penna@unil.ch

CH - 1015 Lausanne,  Switzerland www3.unil.ch/wpmu/risk/

55. University of Lausanne, Dr. Karen Sudmeier-Rieux

Institut des sciences de la Terre Faculty of Geosciences and

(Institute of Earth Sciences) Environment

Quartier UNIL-Mouline Tel: 021 692 35 48

Bâtiment Géopolis 3347 Email: Karen.Sudmeier-Rieux@unil.ch

CH - 1015 Lausanne, Switzerland www3.unil.ch/wpmu/risk/
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S. Address Contact details

No.

56. University of Twente, Dr. Cees Van Westen

Geo-Information Science and Associae Professor,

Earth Observation (ITC), Tel: +31-64-8863452, 31-53-4874263

P. O. Box 217, 7500 AE Enschede Email: westen@itc.nl, c.j.vanwesten

The Netherlands @utwente.nl. www.itc.nl

57. World Meteorological Organization Mr. Michel Jarraud

7bis, avenue de la Paix, Secretary-General

Case postale No. 2300, Tel.: +41(0) 22 730 81 11

CH-1211 Geneva 2, Fax: +41(0) 22 730 81 81

Switzerland www.wmo.int



82

Landslide Directory



83

Landslide Directory

Allied experts for First Aid, Water Supply, Sanitation and

Hygiene working together at Malin Landslide, Pune

Allied Experts

“Cooporation, Coordination and Collaboration among different stakeholders are key for

understanding different perspectives and possiblities for reducing the risks ”
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Allied Experts

1. Dr. A. D. Research Associate, Tel: 011-23702432/ 5583

Kaushik National Institute of (Extn. 228)

Disaster Management Fax: 011-23702442

IIPA Campus, Email: adkaushik@gmail.com

I. P. Estate,Ring Road,

New Delhi-110002

2. Dr. A. K. Sood Dean & Head, Mob: 9868401660

Department of Email: sood_kumar_ajay@

Education& Training yahoo.com

,National Institute of

Health and Family

Welfare(NIHFW),

New Delhi

3. Ms. Anuradha Director, National Tel: 0135-2744491/ 2735350

Dalmia Institute for the Fax: 0135-2734157

Visually Handicapped, Email: director@nivh.org.in

 116, Rajpur Rd,

Irigation Colony,

Karanpur,

Dehradun - 248001,

Uttarakhand

4. Shri B. K. DDGM (S), Tel: 011-24635664

Bandyopadhayay India Meteorological Fax: 246356654

Department, Mausam Email: bkbando1705@

Bhavan,Lodi Road, yahoo.co.in

New Delhi-110003

5. Dr. Bhanu Prof. and Head (Ortho) Tel: 01892-287187

Awasthi Dr. Rajendra Prasad, Mob: 9418101641

Govt. Medical College,

Kangar at Tanda

Govt.of H.P.

HimachalPradesh

S Name Designation & Contact details

No. Organization
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S Name Designation & Contact details

No. Organization

6. Shri C. Balaji Executive Director, Tel: 011 2331214,

Singh Care Today Fund, 011 23315801/2/3/4, Extn.287

F14/15, Email: balaji.singh

Connaught Place, @intoday.com

New Delhi 110001, www.caretoday.in/

India

7. Prof. G. P. Kapoor Himachal Pradesh Tel: 0177-2647903

Institute of Public Mob: 9418163588

Administration, Email: dm1.hipa@hp.gov.in

Fairlawns, www.hipashimla.nic.in/

Shimla – 171012, result.htm

Himachal Pradesh

8. Shri G. Prasad Project Officer Mob: 9810708901

babu - Integrated Water Email: prasad.babu@

ManagementAusAID- undp.org

UNDP ClimateChange

AdaptationProgramme,

DisasterManagement

Unit, UnitedNations

Development

Programme, 55

Lodi Estate,

P.O. Box 3059,

New Delhi-110003

9. Dr. Irshad Assistant Professor Tel: 022-25525886

Mohammad ,Jamsetji Tata Centre Email: mohammed.irshad@

forDisaster tiss.edu

Management,Tata www.tiss.edu

Institute ofSocial

Sciences,

P. O. Box No. 8313,

Deonar,

Mumbai – 400088
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10. Dr. J. K. Das Director & Professor, Tel: 011-26188485, 26165959

Dept of Epidemiology, Fax: 011-26101623

Medical Care & Email: jkdas_19@

HospitalAdministration rediffmail.com,

NationalInstitute of director@nihfw.org,

Health &Family Welfare, info@nihfw.org

Munirka,

New Delhi – 110067

11. Dr. Jahanara Head, Psychiatric Social Tel: 01122114021, 29 (ext. 645)

Gagendrabad Work, Associate Fax: 011-22599227

Professor IHBAS,

Jhilmil Colony

Dilshad Garden,

Delhi-110095

12. Prof. Janki Jamsetji Tata Centre Tel: 022-25525886

Andharia for Disaster Email: andharia@tiss.edu

Management, www.tiss.edu

Tata Institute of Social

Sciences,

P. O. Box No. 8313,

Deonar,

Mumbai – 400088

13. Dr. K. Sekar Professor & Head, Tel: 080-26995234

Dept of Psychiatric Fax: 080-26562121

Social WorkNIMHANS, Mob:9845214397

Hosur Road Email: sekar@

Bangalore – 560029 nimhans.kar.nic.in

Karnataka

14. Dr. Kiranmay Assistant Professor, Tel: 011-25302370

Sarma School of Environment Email: kiranmaysarma@

Management, Guru yahoo.com,

Gobind Singh kiranmay@ipu.ac.in

Indraprastha University

Sector - 16C Dwarka,

Delhi- 110075

S Name Designation & Contact details

No. Organization
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S Name Designation & Contact details

No. Organization

15. Dr. M. Scientist ‘E’, Tel: 011-24652484

Mohapatra India Meteorological Fax: 24623220, 24699216

Department, Mob: 9868623475

Mausam Bhawan, Email: mohapatra_imd@

Lodi Road, yahoo.com,

New Delhi-110003  mohapatraimd@gmail.com

16. Mohammad CAO / Dy. Director, Tel: 0194-2480637

Arif Khan J&K Institute of Fax: 0194-2472825

Management and Mob: 9469789428

Public Administration

andRural Development

(IMPA),Mulana

Azad Road,

Srinagar -190001,

J&K Srinagar

17. Dr. P. C. Programme Head, Tel: 011-47004300,

Bhatnagar Community Health 26518071-72,

Services Voluntary Email: vhai@sify.com,

Health Associationof ceo@vhai.org,

India (VHAI), B-40, vhai@vsnl.com

Qutab Institutional

Area,South of IITDelhi,

New Delhi-110016

18. Dr. Poonam Associate Porfessor Tel: 011-26165959,

Khatar (E&T), NIHFW, 26166441 (332 Extn)

Baba Ganganath Marg, Fax: 011-26101623

Munirka, Email: poonamkhattar

New Delhi-110067 @gmail.com,

pkhattar@nihfw.org

19. Dr. Purnamita Associate Professor, Tel: 011-27667424, 27667288

Das gupta, Institute of Economic Fax: 27667410

Growth, Email: pdg@iegindia.org

Delhi University

Enclave,Delhi -110007,

India
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S Name Designation & Contact details

No. Organization

20. Dr. Rajni Reader & Head, Tel: 0532-2461890

Srivastava (R)Department of Fax: 0532-2461148

Political Science, Mob: 9307931522, 9452492814

Deen Dyal Upadhyay Email: rajni_srivastava

govt. Post Graduate @rediffmail.com

College, Saidabad,

Allahabad-211013

21. Dr. Ram Boojh National Programme Tel: 011-26713000

Officer, Ecological Fax:  011- 26713001, 26713002

Sciences, UNESCO, Email: r.boojh@unesco.org,

UNESCO House B-5/29, ramboojh1@yahoo.com

Safdarjung Enclave

New Delhi - 110 029

22. Dr. Sekhar L. Member (KSDMA) & Telfax: 0471-2364424

Kuriakose Head, State Emergency Mob: 9400202927

Operations Centre Email: hvracell.gok@

(SEOC), 3rd Floor, gmail.com

ILDM, PTP Nagar,

Thiruvananthapuram,

Kerala – 695038

23. Dr. Shibu K. Assistant Professor, Tel: 022-25525886

Mani Jamsetji Tata Centre Email: shibumanik@

for Disaster tiss.edu

Management, Tata www.tiss.edu

Institute of Social

Sciences,

P.O. Box No.8313,

Deonar, Mumbai

24. Dr. Subhasis Assistant Professor Tel: 0120-2344427

Bhadra and Head, Department Mob: 9560824557

of Social Work, School Email: subhasis@

of Humanities and gbu.ac.in,

Social Science, bhadrasubhasis@gmail.com

Gautam Budha

University,

Greater Noida, U. P.
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S Name Designation & Contact details

No. Organization

25. Col. V. N. Director CDM YASHADA, Tel: 020-25608208

Supanekar Rajbhavan complex, Fax: 020-25608100

Baner Road, Mob: 9823712096

Pune-411007, Email: vishwas.supankar

Maharashtra @yashada.org
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Landslide affecting roads, buildings, vegetation and

drainage system

Important Web-Links

“Establish an organized, vibrant, proactive, systematics and scientific social institutional

mechanism for networking, linkage and coordination among different

stakeholders on landslide management”
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S. Name of the Organization Website

No.

1. Andhra Pradesh State Disaster www.disastermanagement.ap.gov.in

Management Authority,

Andhra Pradesh

2. Arunachal Pradesh State www.arunachalpradesh.nic.in/

Disaster Management csp_ap_portal/1st-company-sdrf.html

Authority, Arunachal Pradesh

3. Assam State Disaster sdmassam.nic.in

Management Authority, Assam

4. Bihar State Disaster www.bsdma.org/

Management Authority, Bihar

5. Border Roads Organization, www.bro.nic.in/

New Delhi

6. Central Building Research www.cbri.res.in

Institute, Roorkee

7. Central Public Works www.cpwd.gov.in/

Department, New Delhi

8. Central Road Research www.crridom.gov.in/

Institute, New Delhi

9. Central Scientific Instruments www.csio.res.in/

Organization, Chandigarh

10. Chattisgarh State Disaster http://cg.nic.in/revenue/rajpatra.pdf

Management Authority,

Chattisgarh

11. Chief Secretaries of States & UTs www.ccis.nic.in/WriteReadData/

CircularPortal/D2/D02nic/CS_

List-06022014.pdf

12. Defence Terrain Research www.drdo.gov.in/drdo/labs/DTRL/

Laboratory, Delhi English/index.jsp?pg=contact.jsp

13. Department of Revenue, www.punjabrevenue.nic.in/

Rehabilitation and Disaster

Management, Govt. of Punjab,

Chandigarh

14. Disaster Mitigation and www.dmmc.uk.gov.in/

Management Centre,Uttarakhand

Important Web-Links
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S. Name of the Organization Website

No.

15. Geological Survey of India, www.portal.gsi.gov.in/

Kolkata

16. GREF Centre, New Delhi www.bro.gov.in/

17. Gujarat State Disaster www.gsdma.org

Management Authority,

Gujarat

18. Himachal Pradesh State www.hpsdma.nic.in/

Disaster Management

Authority, Shimla

19. India Meteorological www.imd.gov.in

Department, New Delhi

20. Indo-Tibetan Border Police, www.itbpolice.nic.in/ý

New Delhi

21. Jharkhand State Disaster www.jharkhandonline.gov.in/

Management Authority, New_Depts/disma/disma_fr.html

Jharkhand

22. Karnataka State Disaster www.ksdma.co.in/

Management Authority,

Karnataka

23. Kerala State Disaster www.sdma.kerala.gov.in/

Management Authority, Kerala

24. List of Relief Commissioners www.nidm.gov.in/PDF/links/rc.pdf

of States/UTs

25. Madhya Pradesh State www.mpsdma.nic.in/

Disaster Management

Authority, Bhopal

26. Maharashtra State Disaster www.mdmu.maharashtra.gov.in/

Management Authority, pages/drmprogram/

Mumbai currentstatusShow.php

27. Meghalaya State Disaster www.megrevenuedm.gov.in/msdma/

Management Authority, msdma_aboutus.html

Shi l long

28. Ministry of Home Affairs, www.mha.gov.in

New Delhi
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S. Name of the Organization Website

No.

29. Mizoram State Disaster www.dmr.mizoram.gov.in/

Management Authority,

Mizoram

30. Nagaland State Disaster www.nsdma.gov.in/

Management Authority,

Nagaland

31. National Disaster www.ndma.gov.in

Management Authority,

New Delhi

32. National Disaster www.ndmindia.nic.in

Management in India,

New Delhi

33. National Disaster www.ndrfandcd.gov.in/ý

Response Force, New Delhi

34. National Hydroelectric Power www.nhpcindia.com/

Corporation (NHPC),

Faridabad, Haryana

35. National Institute of www.nidm.gov.in

Disaster Management,

New Delhi

36. Odisha State Disaster www.osdma.org

Management Authority,

Bhubeneshwar

37. Water and Power Consultancy www.wapcos.gov.in/Home/

Services, Gurgaon

38. Relief and Disaster www.manipurportal.mn.gov.in/

Management Department, portal/portal/StatePortal/

Manipur Department/

ReliefAndDisasterManagement

39. Revenue & Disaster www.revenueharyana.gov.in/

Management Department,

Haryana

40. RITES Ltd., Gurgaon www.new.rites.com/
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S. Name of the Organization Website

No.

41. Secretaries to the www.ccis.nic.in/WriteReadData/

Government of India CircularPortal/D2/D02nic/Secy-List-

12022014.pdf

42. Sikkim State Disaster www.sikkimlrdm.gov.in/

Management Authority,

Sikkim

43. Snow & Avalanche Study www.drdo.gov.in/drdo/labs/SASE/

Establishment (SASE), English/index.jsp?pg=contact.jsp

Chandigarh

44. Tripura State Disaster www.tdma.nic.in/

Management Authority, Tripura

45. United Nations Children’s www.unicef.org/

Fund, New Delhi

46. United Nations Development www.undp.org.in

Programme, New Delhi

47. United Nations Human Rights, www.ohchr.org/EN/countries/

New Delhi AsiaRegion/Pages/INIndex.aspx

48. United Nations Office for http://www.unisdr.org/partners/

Disaster Risk Reduction united-nations

49. Uttar Pradesh State Disaster www.rahat.up.nic.in/

Management Authority,

Uttar Pradesh

50. Wadia Institute of Himalayan www.wihg.res.in

Geology, Dehradun

51. West Bengal State Disaster www.wbdma.gov.in/HTM/

Management Authority, www.wbdma.gov.in/HTM/

Kolkata
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Need for monitoring, early warning, alert and evacuation

planning along with safety tips (Do’s and Don’ts) for reducing

risk to people & properties from impending landslides

Do’s and Don’ts for
Landslides Risk Reduction

“Awareness and preparedness against impending landslides will help reduce the risk

among the affected communities”



98

Landslide Directory



99

Landslide Directory

In General

� Avoid building houses near steep slopes, close to mountain edges, near

drainage ways or along natural erosion valleys

� Avoid going to places affected by debris flow. In mud flow areas, build channels

to direct the flow around buildings.

� Stay alert in active and potential landslide prone areas. Many deaths

from landslides occur while people are sleeping.

� Listen for unusual sounds that might indicate moving debris, such as

trees tilting, cracking of rocks or boulders knocking together.

� Move away from the landslide path as quickly as possible.

� Avoid river valleys and low-lying areas. If you are near a stream or channel,

be alert for any sudden increase or decrease in water flow and notice whether

the water changes from clear to muddy.

� Go to designated safe shelter if you have been told to evacuate.

� Stay away from the active slide area as there may be danger of

additional recurring slides.

� Check for injured and trapped persons near the slide, without entering

into the slide area directly.

� Avoid areas which are generally prone to landslides - Old and/or recent existing

landslides; Base or top of slopes; Base of minor drainage hollows; Base or top

of an old fill slope; and Base or top of a steep cut slope.

Develop a Family Disaster Plan

� Develop an evacuation plan

� Discuss landslides and debris flow with your family. Everyone should know

what to do in case a landslide happens. Disucssing disaster ahead of

time of the event helps reduce fear & panic. It would prepare everyone

Safety Tips for Landslide Risk Reduction
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to know how to respond during a landslide disaster.

Landslide warning signs

� Sticking or jamming of doors or windows

� Appearance of deep cracks in plaster, tile, brick, or foundations

� Pulling away from the building of outside walls or stairs

� Slow development of widening cracks on the ground or on paved areas such

as streets

� Breakage of underground utility lines

� Appearance of bulging ground at the base of a slope

� Emergence of flowing ground water in new sites

� Sudden decrease in creek water levels though rain is still falling or just recently

stopped

� Tilting or moving of fences, retaining walls, utility poles, or trees.

Immediate steps for imminent Landslide

� Contact your local Fire, Police or Emergency Operation Centre

� Inform neighbors likely to get affected by landslide

� Leave the area quickly

Actions for Rain Induced / Triggered Landslide

� Become familiar with the land around you. Slopes, where landslides or debris

flows have occurred in the past, are likely to experience them in the future

� Buildings should be located away from known landslides, debris flows, steep

slopes, streams and rivers, intermittent-stream channels, and the mouths of
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mountain channels

� Observe the patterns of storm-water drainage on slopes near your

home, and watch especially the places were runoff water converges,

increasing flow over soil-covered slopes. Observe the hillsides around

your home for any signs of land movement, such as small landslides

or debris flows or progressively tilting trees

� Contact your local authorities to learn about the disaster management

response, and develop your own emergency plans for your family and business

During Intense Rainfall

� Be observant. Many landslide and debris flow casualties occur when people

are sleeping. Listen to radio for warnings of intense rainfall. Intense short

bursts of rain may be particularly dangerous, especially after longer periods

of heavy rainfall and damp weather

� Unusual sounds might indicate moving debris, such as trees cracking or

boulders knocking together. A trickle of flowing or falling mud or debris may

precede larger landslides. Be alert for any sudden increase or decrease in

water flow in streams or channels. Such changes may indicate landslide activity

upstream, so be prepared to move quickly

� If you live in areas susceptible to landslides and debris flows, consider leaving

if it is safe to do so. If you remain at home, move to a part of the house

farthest away from the source of the landslide or debris flows, such as an

upper floor, but keep an escape route open should it become necessary to

leave the house

� Be alert when on the roads. Embankments along roadsides are particularly

susceptible to landslides. Watch the road for collapsed pavement, mud, fallen

rocks, and other indications of possible landslides or debris flows

After Intense Rainfall

� Be alert for signs indicating land movement. Landslides can occur weeks or

months after intense storms
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Things to Remember

� Mudflows tend to flow in channels, but will often spread out over a floodplain.

They generally occur in places where they have occurred before

� Landslides and mudflows usually strike without much appreciable warning.

The force of rocks, soil, or other debris moving down a slope can devastate

anything in its path. Take the following steps to be ready

� Plant ground cover on slopes and build retaining walls

� In mudflow areas, build channels or deflection walls to direct the flow around

buildings

� Remember: If you build walls to divert debris flow and the flow lands on a

neighbor’s property, you may be liable for damages

Precautions to be taken during landslides

� If inside a building:

• Stay inside

• Take cover under a desk, table, or other piece of sturdy furniture

� If outdoors:

• Try and get out of the path of the landslide or mudflow

• Run to the nearest high ground in a direction away from the path

• If rocks and other debris are approaching, run for the nearest shelter such

as a group of trees or a building

• If escape is not possible, curl into a tight ball and protect your head.

After Landslide

� Stay away from the slide area. There may be danger of additional slides

� Check for injured and trapped persons near the slide area. Give first aid if

trained

� Remember to help your neighbors who may require special assistance—

infants, elderly people, and people with disabilities
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� Listen to a radio or television for the latest emergency information

� Stay away from the slide area. There may be danger of additional

s l ides

� Check for damaged utility lines. Report any damage to the utility company

� Check the building foundation, chimney, and surrounding land for damage

� Replant damaged ground as soon as possible since erosion caused by loss of

ground cover can lead to flash flooding



National Institute of Disaster Management
Ministry of Home Affairs, Govt. of India

5-B, IIPA Campus, IP Estate, Mahatma Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-110 002
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World Centre of Excellence on Landslide Disaster Reduction

Socio-Economic and Environmental Consequences of Landslides
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